
Item 1Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 27, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson, 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing Joe Ann Stoker for Her 26 Years of 
Service to Travis County and Its Residents. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
Please see proposed resolution attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this resolution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see proposed resolution attached. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 27, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson, 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing David Polacheck for His 25 Years of 
Service to Travis County and Its Residents. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
Please see proposed resolution attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this resolution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see proposed resolution attached. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 4Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 5Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 6Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 7Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 8Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 9Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jessica Rio 512-854-4455 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Jessica Rio 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Ron Davis &  

Commissioner Margaret Gómez 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive and discuss information regarding 
appraisals in Travis County, including: 
 

A. Update from Travis Central Appraisal District on 2014 appraised 
values,  exemptions, and ways to appeal; and 
 

B. Tax Office information regarding tax payment options.         
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: The 
independent Travis Central Appraisal District and the Travis County Tax 
Office will provide information regarding the appraisal process in Travis 
County as well as options for the payment of property taxes. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N.A. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: The Travis Central Appraisal District will 
provide the public with information regarding the appraisal process, 
exemptions available to property owners, and the process to appeal an 
appraisal. In addition, the Travis County Tax Office will inform the public on 
tax deadlines, payment plans available, and other payment options. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N.A. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Leroy Nellis – Planning and Budget Office, (512)854-9106 
Jessica Rio – Planning and Budget Office, (512)854-9106 
County Judge’s Office, (512)854-9555 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 

May 27, 2014 
 

Marya Crigler, Travis Central Appraisal District 

1 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Three factors determine the total amount of taxes 
imposed on a property 

 
1. The appraised value established by the appraisal district 

2. The exemptions, if any, to which the property may be 
entitled. 

3. The tax rates set by the governing bodies of the taxing 
units in which the property is located.  

 

◦ The purpose of the appraisal is to allocate the tax burden 
fairly among all taxpayers.  

2 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The Texas Constitution Article 8 Section 1 
states: 
◦ (a) Taxation shall be equal and uniform. 

◦ (b) All real property and tangible personal property 
in this State, unless exempt as required or 
permitted by this constitution, whether owned by 
natural persons or corporations, other than 
municipal, shall be taxed in proportion to its value, 
which shall be ascertained as may be provided by 
law 

3 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4 

“…shall be taxed in proportion to its value” 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Article 8 Section 20 states: 
◦ No property of any kind in this state shall ever by 

assessed for ad valorem taxes at a greater value 
than its fair cash market value nor shall any Board 
of Equalization of any governmental or political 
subdivision or taxing district within this State fix 
the value of any property for tax purposes at more 
than its fair cash market value.  

5 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Texas Property Tax Code 23.01 states: 
◦ Except as otherwise provided by this chapter, all 

taxable property is appraised at its market value as 
of January 1.  

6 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Texas Property Tax Code 1.04 (7) defines 
market value as: 
◦ “Market value” means the price at which a property 

would transfer for cash or its equivalent under 
prevailing market conditions if: 
a) exposed for sale in the open market with a reasonable time 

for the seller to find a purchaser; 

b) both the seller and the purchaser know of all the uses and 
purposes to which the property is adapted and for which it is 
capable of being used and the enforceable restrictions on its 
use; and 

c) both the seller and the purchaser seek to maximize their 
gains and neither is in a position to take advantage of the 
exigencies of the other 

7 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The assessment date for the appraisal district 
is January 1st.  

 

 The district appraises property at market 
value which is defined by the Texas Property 
Tax Code.   

8 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 We use Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal 
software to apply globally recognized mass 
appraisal techniques for developing statistical 
models to value large groups of properties as 
of a given date and then test the results for 
accuracy.   

9 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



◦ We collect property characteristic information on 
all properties to include: 

 Location 

 Type of improvement 

 Size 

 Age 

 Quality and Type of Construction 

 Condition 

 Amenities – pools, elevators 

 

10 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



11 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 

 

Market value is the price a property would 

sell for on the open market between a 

knowledgeable, willing and unpressured 

buyer and a knowledgeable, willing, 

unpressured seller. 

12 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 There are three appraisal approaches to determining property 
value: 

◦ Income Approach  

◦ Cost Approach 

◦ Sales Approach 

 

13 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Income Approach -  
 What would an investor pay in 

anticipation of future income from the 
property? 

 Usually used to appraise properties that 
generate income such as offices, 
apartments, hotels and retail centers. 

14 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Cost Approach -  
 How much would it cost to replace the 

property with one of equal utility? 

 Often used to appraise types of properties 
that are not frequently sold or properties 
under construction. 

15 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Sales Approach -  
 What are properties similar to this 

property selling for? 

 Most often used to appraise residential 
property. 

16 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The Travis Central Appraisal District does not have access 
to all sales information due to Texas being a non-sales 
disclosure State. This means that real estate sales 
transactions are not given to the Appraisal District. The 
appraisal district must research all available data in the 
market place. Examples of this research include contacting 
property sellers and buyers to obtain sales information, 
research and data mining public records, and information 
provided during the current and previous protest season. 
Through this process the district receives some of the sales, 
but not all.  

 Any and all sales evidence you can provide to the district 
will ensure proper valuation of your property. 

17 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The district will first establish a cost approach value for 
residential property based on the individual property class 
and characteristics.  

 

 The district will then compare the cost approach values to 
know sales in the neighborhood to determine the level of 
appraisal.  If the level of appraisal indicates that the districts 
values are high or low, then a market modifier is applied to 
both the sold and unsold properties to adjust the cost driven 
value to a commensurate sales (or market) value.  

 

18 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



19 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



The appraisal district uses sales data from the 
previous year to determine the market value of 
properties as of the assessment date. 

 

For assessment date of January 1, 2014 the sales 
data date ranged used in the appraisal districts mass 
appraisal model is January 1, 2013 through February 
28, 2014.  

20 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



21 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Both Forbes and Bloomberg News rank Austin 
No. 1 on list of Top American Boomtowns. 

 

 Austin’s economy ranked No.1 in the country 
by Business Journal. 

 

 Austin the only city in the nation with five 
year job growth rate in double digits, at just 
under 11%. 

22 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Travis County appraisal roll increase 16% 
from $107 billion to $124 billion. 

 

 

 

 
 

◦ Growth factors include new construction, growth in 
commercial apartment sector and a strong residential 

market.  

23 

2013 2014 Pct

Taxable Taxable Increase

Residential 59,597,605,391$    68,115,350,274$    14%

Commercial 47,705,553,854$    56,041,338,063$    17%

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Domestic migration out of major metros and 
into midsize cities has put a strain on 
housing affordability in midsized cities such 
as Austin and Denver, according to 
Bloomberg Businessweek. 

 

 Austin ranked first among top 50 U.S. metro 
areas based on net migration. 
◦ 158 people moving to Austin each day 

◦ 37.3% increase in population from 2000 to 2010.   

◦ 7% increase in population from 2010 to 2012. 

24 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Austin’s housing market has been ranked No. 5 
among the 10 healthiest markets for 2013. 
 

 Austin stands No. 7 nationally in home price jump.  
 

 Demand for Austin homes continues to outstrip 
supply placing increased upward pressure on sales 
prices.  Inventory for single family homes was at a 
low 2.2 months (6 months of inventory is a market 
in which supply is balanced with demand). 
 

 Over 46 percent of all homes placed on sale in 
February 2014 were sold within two weeks. 

25 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



26 

Source: Real Estate Center Texas A&M 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



27 

Source: Real Estate Center Texas A&M 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



28 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 

 

Market value is the price a property would 

sell for on the open market between a 

knowledgeable, willing and unpressured 

buyer and a knowledgeable, willing, 

unpressured seller. 

29 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



30 

Year

 Average 

Homestead 

Market 

Value 

Count of 

Sales

 Average 

Sale  High Sale  Low Sale 

2014 249,206$       79 274,805$ 425,000$ 140,000$ 

2013 204,454$       89 216,339$ 360,000$ 95,000$    

2012 185,528$       76 196,698$ 314,900$ 73,000$    

2011 198,378$       67 193,600$ 308,000$ 55,000$    

2010 200,274$       83 202,851$ 350,000$ 85,000$    

2009 203,468$       59 230,012$ 485,000$ 115,000$ 

D7000 Windsor Park  -  Sales Ratio 99.73%

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



31 

Year

 Average 

Homestead 

Market 

Value 

Count of 

Sales

 Average 

Sale  High Sale  Low Sale 

2014 366,604$       22 388,648$ 630,000$ 210,000$ 

2013 242,131$       24 294,259$ 462,000$ 88,000$    

2012 249,899$       14 258,243$ 419,000$ 125,000$ 

2011 235,953$       14 246,814$ 445,000$ 137,500$ 

2010 242,843$       22 239,636$ 500,000$ 60,000$    

2009 232,603$       16 273,568$ 465,500$ 169,975$ 

E0124 Holly - Sales Ratio 98.48%

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



32 

Year

 Average 

Homestead 

Market 

Value 

Count of 

Sales

 Average 

Sale  High Sale  Low Sale 

2014 125,015$       42 127,868$ 195,900$ 80,000$    

2013 90,616$         40 97,154$    161,970$ 62,500$    

2012 81,205$         38 90,050$    129,000$ 60,900$    

2011 97,444$         34 113,726$ 149,900$ 76,000$    

2010 100,450$       39 110,534$ 154,429$ 73,900$    

2009 126,485$       27 132,138$ 160,395$ 108,400$ 

G0340 Berdoll Farms -Sales Ratio 98.91%

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



33 

Year

 Average 

Homestead 

Market 

Value 

Count of 

Sales

 Average 

Sale  High Sale  Low Sale 

2014 276,504$       34 298,759$ 450,000$ 189,000$ 

2013 238,017$       44 250,456$ 345,000$ 160,500$ 

2012 218,132$       34 232,718$ 381,000$ 154,000$ 

2011 215,055$       23 237,728$ 414,000$ 174,000$ 

2010 238,277$       32 257,352$ 394,500$ 173,500$ 

2009 240,933$       45 250,139$ 428,719$ 155,000$ 

Y5000 Shoal Creek -Sales Ratio 99.43%

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



34 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Common exemptions are available 
◦ Homestead 

 General Residential Homestead 

 Over 65/Over 55 Surviving Spouse 

 Disability Homestead 

 100 % Disabled Veterans 
 

 

35 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The general homestead exemption is for owner 
occupied residential properties.  The exemption 
removes a portion of your value from taxation 
providing a lower tax amount for the homestead 
property.  

 

36 

  Austin ISD Travis 
County 

City of 
Austin 

ACC 

HS $15,000 20% --- 1% 

OV65 ** $35,000 $70,000 $70,000 $115,000 

DP $25,000 $70,000 $70,000 $115,000 

DVHS 100% 100% 100% 100% 

DV1 -10-29% 
DV2 -30-49% 
DV3 -50-69% 
DV4 -70-99% 

$5,000 
$7,500 
$10,000 
$12,000 

$5,000 
$7,500 
$10,000 
$12,000 

$5,000 
$7,500 
$10,000 
$12,000 

$5,000 
$7,500 
$10,000 
$12,000 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 To qualify: 
 Property must be designed or adapted for human 

residence. 

 Homeowner must own and occupy the property on Jan 1. 

 Property must be principal place of residence. 

 Cannot claim a homestead exemption on any other 
property. 

 Application must be filed by April 30th.  

 A property owner may file a late application for a homestead 
exemption after the deadline for filing has passes if it is filed 
not later than one year after the delinquency date for the taxes 
on the homestead. 

 

37 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 If you qualify for the Over 65 
exemption there is a property 
tax “Ceiling that automatically 
limits school taxes to the 
amount you paid in the year 
that you first qualified for the 
Over 65 exemption. 

 

38 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The Texas Property Tax Code provides that you are 
entitled to the exemption if you meet the Social 
Security Administration’s test for disability. In simplest 
terms: 
 You must have a medically determined physical or mental 

impairment; 

 The impairment must prevent you from engaging in ANY 
substantial gainful activity: and  

 The impairment must be expected to last for at least 12 
continuous months or to result in death.  

 Alternatively you will qualify if you are 55 or older and blind 
and cannot engage in your previous work because of your 
blindness.  

 

 

 

39 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 100% Disabled veterans are 
eligible for 100% exemptions 
for their residence homestead.  

 Documentation from the 
Department of Veterans Affairs 
must be submitted indicating  
 1) 100 percent disability 

compensation due to a service 
connected disability; and  

 2) a rating of 100 percent disabled 
or a determination of individual 
unemployability from the VA 

40 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 IMPORTANT REQUIREMENTS      
for Homestead Applications 

 

1. Copy of a Texas drivers 
license or state issued 
identification card 

 
 Address on license must match the 

address of the home on the 
application. 

41 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



42 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Notices of Appraised 
Value will be mailed 
starting mid to late 
April .  

 

43 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



44 

 Notices of Appraised Value will include: 
◦ Market value (what the property would sell for)  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



45 

 Notices of Appraised Value will include: 
◦ Appraised value (the appraised value limitation 

for residence homestead properties. This is 
calculated as last years appraised value plus ten 
percent)  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



46 

 Notices of Appraised Value will include: 
◦ Exemptions (any exemptions the property is 

claiming as well as the total exemption amount 
granted by the taxing jurisdiction)  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



47 

 Notices of Appraised Value will include: 
◦ Taxable value (the lesser of the market value or 

the appraised value minus any exemptions the 
property is entitled to claim)  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 

 Property owners 
dissatisfied with 
their appraised value 
may file a protest 
with the ARB.  A 
protest form is 
provided on the 
reverse side of the 
notice of appraised 
value. 

48 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 The deadline to file a protest is May 31st 
or 30 days after the date the notice was 
mailed, whichever is later.  

 
 Protest may be filed: 
◦ using the form on the back of the notice of 

appraised value, 

◦ forms available on the Comptroller or Travis CAD 
website,  

◦ online, or 

◦ by sending a written letter of protest.  

49 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Property owners that protest 
their property value will have an 
opportunity to first meet 
informally with a district 
appraiser.   

 

 The majority of protests filed 
are resolved at an informal level.  

 

 If they can not reach a value 
agreement with the appraiser 
they will then have the 
opportunity to carry their 
protest to the appraisal review 
board. 

 

50 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 A citizen board, called the Appraisal Review 
Board (ARB), appointed by the local 
administrative district judge, hears any 
disagreements between a property owner 
and the appraisal district about a property’s 
value.  

 The ARB considers all evidence presented by 
the property owner and the appraisal district 
office a formal hearing. They then rule on 
the value of the property in question.  

 

51 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 If you are protesting the value on your property, the 
following usually provide evidence of market value: 

 Settlement Statements  - 2013 forward  (signed by buyer, seller & escrow agent)       

 Recent Fee Appraisals (dated within one year for residential, and within three years 
old for land or commercial properties).  Appraisals should be complete signed 
documents. 

 Current Listing Agreements  (signed & dated) 

 Recent Signed Purchase Offers     

 Pictures of Properties  (interior & exterior)   

 As-built Construction Plans, with dimensions  

 Contractor’s Bids for renovations, repairs or new construction 

 Construction Draw Information for properties that were partially complete as of 
January 1, 2014 

 Survey or Floodplain Information    

 Engineer’s Reports  

 Insurance Settlement Report 

 Copies of Insurance Proceeds checks. 

 

52 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 

 Taxpayers dissatisfied with their ARB 
formal hearing determination may 
appeal the decision to: 

  

 Arbitration 

 State Office of Administrative Hearings 

 District Court 

53 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



54 

Office Location:  
Travis Central Appraisal District  
8314 Cross Park Drive 
Austin, TX 78754  
  
Mailing Address: 
P.0. Box 149012 
Austin, TX 78714-9012 
  
Customer Inquiries and Assistance: 
Phone: (512) 834-9138 
Fax: (512) 835-5371 
Email: tcad_info@tcadcentral.org 
Website: www.traviscad.org 
  
Business Hours:  
Monday - Friday 
7:45am-4:45pm 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm

mailto:tcad_info@tcadcentral.org
http://www.traviscad.org/


TRAVIS COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR COLLECTOR 

 

Important Property Tax Deadlines 

 

Payment Plans   

 

Payment Options 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 

Important Property Tax Dates 
 

 
Early October              Property Tax Bills Sent out 
 

 

2 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Important Property Tax Dates 

 

 
Early October              Property Tax Bills Sent out 
 

 
December 31              Last day to claim Income Tax  

                                                                                              Deduction 

 

3 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Important Property Tax Dates 

 

 
Early October              Property Tax Bills Sent out 
 

 
December 31               Last day to claim Income Tax  
                                                                                              Deduction 
 

January 31                 Last day to pay w/out penalty 

 

4 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Important Property Tax Dates 

 

 
Early October              Property Tax Bills Sent out 
 

 
December 31               Last day to claim Income Tax  
                                                                                              Deduction 
 

January 31                   Last day to pay w/out penalty 
 
February 1                  Penalty and Interest kicks in 

 
5 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Penalty & Interest 

 
 
February              7%                               August                 19% 
  

March                   9%                               September           20%  
 

April                    11%                               October               21% 
 

May                     13%                               November           22% 
 

June                   15%                                December           23% 
 

July                     18%                               January               24% 

 

 6 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Payment Options 

 

• Escrow accounts 
 

7 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Payment Options 

 

• Escrow accounts 
 

• Payments in 4 equal installments 
               65+ 

 Persons w/ Disabilities 
 

8 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Payment Options 

 

• Escrow accounts 
 

• Payments in 4 equal installments 
 65+ 
 Persons w/ Disabilities 
 

• Defer Payments 
 65+ only 

 8% interest annually (instead of 24% P&I) 

 Taxes must be paid within 180 days of change of ownership 
 

 
9 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Payment Options 

 

• Escrow accounts 
 

• Payments in 4 equal installments 
 65+ 
 Persons w/ Disabilities 
 

• Defer Payments 
 65+ only 
 8% interest annually (instead of 24% P&I) 
 Taxes must be paid within 180 days of change of ownership 

 

• Payment Plans  
 Must be delinquent 

 P&I still accrue 

 Property cannot be foreclosed 
 

10 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Ways to Pay 

 
• Cash 

11 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Ways to Pay 

 
• Cash 

 

• Check 
 

 

12 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Ways to Pay 

 
• Cash 

 

• Check 
 

• Credit Card – 3% vendor fee 
 

 

13 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 
Ways to Pay 

 
• Cash 

 

• Check 
 

• Credit Card – 3% vendor fee 
 

• E-Check - max $1 

 

14 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 

WE’RE GOING GREEN 

 
Receive your property tax bill by e-mail… 

 

 
 

15 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 

WE’RE GOING GREEN 

 
Receive your property tax bill by e-mail… 
 

Pay your property taxes electronically… 

 

 
 

16 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 

WE’RE GOING GREEN 

 
Receive your property tax bill by e-mail… 
 
Pay your property taxes electronically… 
 

Obtain your property tax receipt online 24/7 
 

17 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Property Tax Collections 

18 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 11Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 12Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 13Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, 854-1183 and Marvin 
Brice, CPPB, 854-9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   

APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR TCCC CONTROL ROOM PANEL 
REPLACEMENT FOR BUILDING 1, IFB NO. B1403-011-PS, TO THE 
LOW BIDDER, SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.   
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

This project primarily consists of supplying and installing a new control 
room panel and countertops in Building 1 at the Travis County 
Correctional Complex (TCCC). 

Subject IFB was opened May 7, 2014, with three (3) bids received in 
response to the solicitation. The Sheriff’s Office has reviewed the bids 
and recommends, and Purchasing concurs with the award of the 
contract to the low bidder, Secure Control Systems, Inc., for a total base 
bid amount of $196,300.00. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $196,300.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: 120 calendar days   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 63  Responses Received: 3  
HUB Information: No  % HUB Subcontractor: 0%*  

*Neither the Contractor, nor its subcontractor, QA Construction Services, 
is a HUB, though the subcontractor is 100% minority owned, is a 
member of the US Hispanic Contractors Association, and is in the 
process to acquire HUB certification.  

Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been   
notified. 

  Comments:   
 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000291 
  Cost Center(s):  
  Comments: 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



5

6

Bid #B1403-011-PS - TCCC Control Room Panel Replacement for Building 1

Creation Date   Mar 24, 2014 End Date May 7, 2014 2:00:00 PM CDT

Start Date Apr 16, 2014 12:23:56 PM CDT Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

B1403-011-PS--01-01   Total Base Bid for TCCC Control Room Panel Replacement, Building 1

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Secure Control Systems First Offer -  $196,300.00      1 / lump sum $196,300.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

EO Integrated Systems, Inc. First Offer -  $225,000.00      1 / lump sum $225,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Metroplex Control Systems First Offer -  $325,114.00      1 / lump sum $325,114.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

B1403-011-PS--01-02   Alternate 1, 2nd Touchscreen Control Computer with Master Intercom Station, A111

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Secure Control Systems First Offer -  $8,400.00      1 / lump sum $8,400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

EO Integrated Systems, Inc. First Offer -  $10,000.00      1 / lump sum $10,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Metroplex Control Systems First Offer -  $10,786.00      1 / lump sum $10,786.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

B1403-011-PS--01-03   Alternate 2, Establish a Redundant Network for the Control Computer & PLC System

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Metroplex Control Systems First Offer -  $973.00      1 / lump sum $973.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

EO Integrated Systems, Inc. First Offer -  $5,000.00      1 / lump sum $5,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Secure Control Systems First Offer -  $5,400.00      1 / lump sum $5,400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Supplier Totals

  Secure Control Systems  $210,100.00    (3/3 items) 

 Bid Contact  Brian Mikiten 
brian@securecontrolsystems.com 
Ph   

 Address  16103 University Oak
San Antonio, TX 78249 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  EO Integrated Systems, Inc.  $240,000.00    (3/3 items) 

 Bid Contact  David Madril 
dmadril@eoisi.com 
Ph 210-308-9913   
Fax 210-377-0739 

 Address  4803 West Ave.
San Antonio, TX 78213 

 Qualifications   CISV   

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  Metroplex Control Systems  $336,873.00    (3/3 items) 

 Bid Contact  LaCora McSwain 
Lmcswain@metroplex-control.com 
Ph 972-406-9300   

 Address  2472 Southwell
Dallas, TX 75229 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the 
bid/proposal on this tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as 
any indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the 
responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and 
project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency will notify the 
successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be 

available for inspection at that time.

Bid #B1403-011-PS - TCCC
Control Room Panel

Travis County

5/7/2014 1:35 PM p. 1

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



5

6

Bid #B1403-011-PS - TCCC Control Room Panel Replacement for Building 1

Creation Date   Mar 24, 2014 End Date May 7, 2014 2:00:00 PM CDT

Start Date Apr 16, 2014 12:23:56 PM CDT Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

B1403-011-PS--01-01   Total Base Bid for TCCC Control Room Panel Replacement, Building 1

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Secure Control Systems First Offer -  $196,300.00      1 / lump sum $196,300.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

EO Integrated Systems, Inc. First Offer -  $225,000.00      1 / lump sum $225,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Metroplex Control Systems First Offer -  $325,114.00      1 / lump sum $325,114.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

B1403-011-PS--01-02   Alternate 1, 2nd Touchscreen Control Computer with Master Intercom Station, A111

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Secure Control Systems First Offer -  $8,400.00      1 / lump sum $8,400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

EO Integrated Systems, Inc. First Offer -  $10,000.00      1 / lump sum $10,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Metroplex Control Systems First Offer -  $10,786.00      1 / lump sum $10,786.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

B1403-011-PS--01-03   Alternate 2, Establish a Redundant Network for the Control Computer & PLC System

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Metroplex Control Systems First Offer -  $973.00      1 / lump sum $973.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

EO Integrated Systems, Inc. First Offer -  $5,000.00      1 / lump sum $5,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Secure Control Systems First Offer -  $5,400.00      1 / lump sum $5,400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: ENTER TOTAL BASE BID 
AMOUNT IN WORDS: 

Supplier Totals

  Secure Control Systems  $210,100.00    (3/3 items) 

 Bid Contact  Brian Mikiten 
brian@securecontrolsystems.com 
Ph   

 Address  16103 University Oak
San Antonio, TX 78249 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  EO Integrated Systems, Inc.  $240,000.00    (3/3 items) 

 Bid Contact  David Madril 
dmadril@eoisi.com 
Ph 210-308-9913   
Fax 210-377-0739 

 Address  4803 West Ave.
San Antonio, TX 78213 

 Qualifications   CISV   

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  Metroplex Control Systems  $336,873.00    (3/3 items) 

 Bid Contact  LaCora McSwain 
Lmcswain@metroplex-control.com 
Ph 972-406-9300   

 Address  2472 Southwell
Dallas, TX 75229 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the 
bid/proposal on this tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as 
any indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the 
responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and 
project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency will notify the 
successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be 

available for inspection at that time.

Bid #B1403-011-PS - TCCC
Control Room Panel

Travis County

5/7/2014 1:35 PM p. 2

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm

file:///C:/Users/adlib/AppData/Local/Temp/b4c855aa-63e0-4b3b-ac61-511836a40263


DRAFT

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



DRAFT

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



DRAFT

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



ID # 10878 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Receive Update and Authorize Purchasing Agent to 
Commence Negotiations with the Top Ranked Respondents to Request for 
Services (RFS) No. 1402-001-SP Professional Early Childhood Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 On November 12, 2013 Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service (TCHHSVS) requested that the Commissioners Court 
approve proposed strategies for investments in early childhood services. 
TCHHSVS received approval to offer a competitive procurement 
process with existing and expanded early childhood investments for 
Fiscal Year 2015. 
 
On February 13, 2014, on behalf of TCHHSVS, the Travis County 
Purchasing Office (TCPO) released a Request for Services (RFS) No. 
1402-001-SP, with the intent of funding services, in the amount of 
$650,000 for Professional Early Childhood Services. The RFS closed on 
March 13, 2014. A total of eleven agencies responded with proposals. 
TCHHSVS is requesting that the Travis County Purchasing Agent obtain 
approval from Commissioners Court to commence negotiations with the 
six top-ranked respondents.  
 
With guidance from TCPO and support from outside programmatic 
experts, TCHHSVS evaluated and scored proposals received in the 
areas of: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



ID # 10878 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

(1) Overall qualifications of the agency to provide services as 
demonstrated in an Administrative and Fiscal Review. 
 
(2) Overall experience of the agency and a description of how 
services will be provided, rationale for the program design, including 
performance measures and target population information. 
 
(3) Cost estimates for program leverage and sustainability, and 
estimated cost per client. 
 

TCHHSVS submitted RFS scores to TCPO, who then ranked bids 
according to score. TCHHSVS recommends the following funding 
distribution based on individual agency RFS scores and ranking, 
availability of funds, and priority services areas: 
 
Family Support Early Childhood 

Education – Quality 
Early Childhood 
Education – Mental Health 

 
AVANCE:  $95,000 
 

 
Workforce Solutions:   
$193,000 

 
Austin Child Guidance 
Center:  $58,000 

 
Communities In 
Schools: $98,000 

 
Austin Community 
College:  $52,000 

 

 
Any Baby Can:  
$154,000 

  

 
$347,000                 
(53% of total funds) 

 
$245,000 
(38% of total funds) 

 
$58,000 
(9% of total funds) 

 
Grand Total $650,000 

 
The following unsuccessful respondents have been notified and invited 
to attend court session: Child Incorporated, Easter Seals, Campfire 
USA, Bookspring and The Overton Group.  
 
 
 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



ID # 10878 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Required Action 
 

_____ Approved _____ Disapproved 
 
________________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge               Date 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



16 6.3 4.7

43 19.3 12

67.4

27

37 21.2 15.2

34 20.2 13.6

73.4

67.8

41 14.2 12.2

42 27.3 17.1

75.1

74.3

43 25 16.3

39 24 12.9

84.3

75.9

37 25.8 12.3

Total  Points Earned

93.3

41 27.6 18

Service Delivery 

Scoring

Cost of Services 

Scoring

48 28.8 16.5

Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service: Early Childhood RFS# 1402‐001‐SP

Easter Seals

Child Inc

Campfire USA

Overton

Communities In Schools

Any Baby Can

Austin Child Guidance 

Center

Austin Community College

Workforce Solutions

Book Spring

86.6

86.4

Agency Name

Adminstrative & 

Fiscal Review 

(AFR)         Scoring 

AVANCE

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard/854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE, SECTION 263.152(A)(1), DECLARE CERTAIN ITEMS SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND SELL AT PUBLIC AUCTION. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 
There are no capital items included in this auction list.  The auction 
items are all low value assets or are items not in the inventory.    
  
Auction lot list is attached.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Bates Auction 

Commissioners Court May 27, 2014

LOT# TAG # DESCRIPTION SERIAL LOCATION

#1 N/A  (2)WIRE RACKS (1)  FOOD TRAY RACK  N/A ADDONAUCT

#2 99193 ICE MACHINE HEAD CORNELIUS 63N9944BC062 ADDONAUCT

#2 146749 MANTIOWOC ICE MACHINE 313130234 ADDONAUCT

#3 N/A (2) PLASTIC TOTES N/A ADDONAUCT

#4 N/A ROLLING ENGINE HOIST(TIRES FLAT) N/A ADDONAUCT

#5 N/A (2) CAMBRO FOOD SERVING CARTS N/A ADDONAUCT

#6 N/A (4) MATCHING MICHELIN LTX AVS N/A ADDONAUCT

P255 65R17 MOUNTED ON 6 LUG

FORD RIMS W/CENTER CAPS

#7 N/A POWERMAX1000 G3 PLASMA CUTTER N/A ADDONAUCT

NEEDS REPAIRS

#8 N/A MISC LOT OF OLD A/C UNITS N/A ADDONAUCT

#9 N/A PITCO FRYER N/A ADDONAUCT

#10 N/A SNAP ON STUD WELDER N/A ADDONAUCT

MODEL YA22345

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. 4400001679, Austin Family 
Institute for the provision of professional psychological/counseling 
services for the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience 
(COPE) Program. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Contractor will provide professional psychological/counseling 
services for youth identified and referred by the Travis County Juvenile 
Probation Office in coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for 
Positive Experience (COPE) Mental Health Court and/or Travis County 
Juvenile Probation Office Crossover Unit.   

Section 4.10 of the contract states: Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. 
CODE ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that 
this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the County 
Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or 
professional services.   

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A  As-Needed Contract  
Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 17Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Contract Period:  May 27, 2014 – September 30, 2014 
  (5 renewals) 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #:  
  Funding Account(s): Grant:  800258; Internal Order: 100609; Product 

Code:  85121701; Commitment Item:  511010 
  Comments:  As-Needed contract. 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

ANI

AUSTIN FAMILY INSTITUTE

FOR

COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE EXPERIENCE
(COPE) PROGRAM SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 4400001679

sOFr

Travis County Purchasing Office

Page 1 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 7
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 9
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 9
7.0 Other Provisions 10

Approvals 15

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 18
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 19
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including 22

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 23
Attachment E — Certification regarding Debarment 25

131d dO
¶)!tk1H3ifld

L:6 t1i 9—AIWhlOl

AINflOD SIAVti.L
Cl] A! El 3] d

Page 2 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE EXPERIENCE

(COPE) PROGRAM SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Austin Family Institute, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified counselor or psychologist to conduct
evaluations and counseling for juveniles under the supervision of the Juvenile Probation Department of Travis
County and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Austin Family Institute.

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

Page 3 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1. 6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department or her designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2014, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for five (5) succeeding terms of one year
unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is
prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the
CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

Page 4 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR waffants that CONTRACTOR is not cuffently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in
Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR waffants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely
on all factual information supplied by the DII{ECTOR in response to these requests. However
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR waffants that all work done
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the
services in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

3.11 Professional Licensure/Certification. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses
and certifications related to the Counseling services being provided hereunder. In the event licensure or
certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.12 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns,
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and
procedures of Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.13 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR
shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using
at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent licensed counselor in Travis County, Texas
would use in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be

Page 5 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

performed in a good and workmanlike maimer. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve
CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to
promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director:

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of
CONTRACTOR’S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.14.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of
CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR.

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect
and exploitation investigation where an employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or
consultant of CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated perpetrator.

3.15 Disqualifying Criminal History

3.15.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to provide documentation to DIRECTOR or her designee that a
criminal background check has been completed on CONTRACTOR whose duties in connection
with this Agreement include direct access to youth referred under this Agreement. To comply
with this requirement, a criminal background check shall include a fingerprint-based criminal
history search of criminal information databases maintained by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation and by the State of Texas, and shall have been conducted within two years prior to
assignment of services under this Agreement.

In addition to the required criminal background check, the DIRECTOR or her designee will
consult any child abuse registry maintained in the State or locality in which CONTRACTOR will
work whose duties in connection with this Agreement include direct access to youth referred
under this Agreement. Any CONTRACTOR whose name appears on any child abuse registry
will be disqualified from providing services to youth referred under this Agreement.

3.15.2 CONTRACTOR shall not provide services to youth referred under this Agreement if
CONTRACTOR’ S criminal background check reflects a disqualifying criminal history. To
comply with this requirement, a disqualifying criminal history includes: any felony conviction or
deferred adjudication within the past ten (10) years; any jailable misdemeanor conviction or
deferred adjudication within the past five (5) years; any current felony or jailable misdemeanor
deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or the requirement to register as a sex offender.

3.15.3 CONTRACTOR shall not provide services to youth referred under the Agreement if
CONTRACTOR is known to have:

1. Engaged in sexual abuse in a prison, jail, lockup, community confmement facility, or
other institution (as defined in 42 U.S.C. 1997); or

2. Been convicted of engaging or attempting to engage in sexual activity in the community
facilitated by force, overt or implied threats of force, or coercion, or if the victim did not
consent or was unable to consent or refuse; or

Page 6 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

3. Been civilly or administratively adjudicated to have engaged in the activity described in
subparagraph 2 of this section.

3.15. 4 CONTRACTOR shall not assign or allow any employee, intern, volunteer, agent,
including employees and volunteers of its subcontractors, to provide services to youth referred
under this Agreement, if any employee, intern, volunteer, agent, including employees and
volunteers of its subcontractors, have engaged in sexual abuse in prison, jail, lockup, community
confmement facility, or other institution; or who have been convicted of engaging or attempting
to engage in sexual activity in the community facilitated by force, overt or implied threats of
force, or coercion, or if the victim did not consent or was unable to consent or refuse; or who
have been civilly or administratively adjudicated to have engaged in the activity described above;
or who are listed on a child abuse registry.

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion from
Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals are
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. The Contractor shall
include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00.
*Form is provided as Attachment E*

3.17 CO’1TRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not
ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas
Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

3.18 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY copies of profit and
loss statements, annual fmancial statements, audit reports, and other financial records and reports that
may be requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct onsite review of
CONTRACTOR’S financial records and source documents.

3.19 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services rendered to
Travis County Juvenile Probation. For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for the
receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and shall adhere to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such
funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an independent financial audit of all state funds received
under this Contract at least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJJD.

3.20 Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and programmatic
monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with COUNTY’S monitoring
activities.

Page 7 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’ S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly basis and each
invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR, the type and date of service
provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the fee assessed
for each service provided by CONTRACTOR and the total amount of payment requested for each client.
Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original
invoices shall be sent to:

Financial Services
2515 South Congress Avenue.

Austin, Texas 78704.

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

Page 8 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not
be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of
CONTRACTOR until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
q., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation to refer any
client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this Agreement shall not be so
construed.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to services provided under this Agreement in accordance with the
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical
standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client
information. Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring
and evaluation duties in any way.

Page 9 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR jj become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAiMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDiNG ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ArfORIJEY’S FEES, FOR iNJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY

Page 10 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the COUNTY shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, agents, and employees from all
claims, losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation,
court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any
alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in
this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this

Page 11 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Estela Medina (or her successor)
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Page 12 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Austin Family Institute
4201 Bee Cave Road
Suite C213
Austin, Texas 78746

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret
and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the CONTRACTOR and/or
COUNTY have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this COUNTY, the
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the
Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written
description of the issues involved as well as the CONTRACTOR’s requested resolution of the dispute
and any other relevant information which CONTRACTOR desires to include. As of the receipt of such
notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the COUNTY representative in any
further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless
otherwise stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at
this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the CONTRACTOR
does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the
Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the
Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Director within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document,
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will
issue a written notice of the fmal resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not
resolve the dispute to the Contracto?s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to
the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of
such response to the Director. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days
after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of
the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a fmal and binding resolution of the dispute. All

Page 13 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall

be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent

of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

Page 14 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise. -

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Govermnent Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Govermnent Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

Page 15 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

Austin Family Institute Travis County

By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

Approved as to Legal Form By:
Assistant County Attorney

Approved by Purchasing:
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

Name and Title

Date:\5a// ‘4

Page 16 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

ATTACHMENT A
Scope of Services

CONTRACTOR shall proyide professional confidential counseling services and mental health assessments for
youth identified and referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation hereinafter “Department,” in coordination
with the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience (COPE) Mental Health Court, as described below.

1. Youth will be identified and referred to CONTRACTOR by the Department for counseling services and
mental health assessments.

2. The Department will designate whether counseling services and/or mental health assessments are to be
provided to each youth referred and CONTRACTOR will only provide the service(s) as designated.

3. CONTRACTOR will give these youth and their family’s priority in scheduling appointments for an
assessments or counseling when possible.

4. CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the COPE Coordinator within twenty-four (24) hours when a family
does not attend a scheduled appointment or a counseling session is cancelled.

5. CONTRACTOR may terminate services, if the family cancels or does not appear at two scheduled
appointments or sessions.

6. CONTRACTOR agrees that no payment will be provided for mental health assessment appointments or
counseling sessions that do not occur, regardless of advance cancellation or failure to appear by client.

7. If counseling services are designated by Department, then CONTRACTOR shall provide counseling
services to youth participants of COPE during individual or family sessions, as follows.

7.1 Sessions will be conducted in the client’s home, whenever possible, or, alternatively, in the
CONTRACTOR’S office.

7.2 The first session will be provided within five (5) working days after the initial intake.

7.3 Each individual session will be fifty (50) minutes in length and be private.

7.4 Sessions will be therapeutic in nature with the goal of reducing parental conflict, establishing or
reestablishing parent-child relationships, teach coping and problem solving skills to the youth
and address specific goals in the COPE Individual/family case plan or any goals set forth by
CONTRACTOR.

7.5 Sessions will be scheduled weekly, unless CONTRACTOR deems appropriate to modify
frequency.

7.6 All sessions will be completed within six (6) months of the initial intake session.

7.7 CONTRACTOR will notify the COPE Coordinator within forty-eight (48) hours when sessions
are decreased due to either progress of therapy or termination of therapy.

Page 17 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

7.8 At no time shall the number of sessions provided per client exceed twelve (12) unless
CONTRACTOR obtains written authorization from Department.

7.9 CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report using a form supplied by the Department.
These progress reports will address the youth and/or their family’s compliance in keeping
appointments and report and failure to appear for scheduled appointments. The counselor will
also provide any information on the youth’s progress with therapy.

7.10 CONTRACTOR will attend the youth’s family meetings with the COPE Mental Health Court if
his/her schedule permits. Attendance at these meetings is not considered a counseling session
and is not subject to payment by the Department.

7.11 CONTRACTOR will provide a final progress report that will include outcome information
developed through Contractor’s use of the Youth Self-Report (YSR) tool and the Child Behavior
Checklist (CBCL) within 48 hours after the fmal counseling session. This post services mental
health assessment is anticipated to be shorter than an initial mental health assessment described
below.

8. If an initial Mental Health Assessment is designated by Department, then CONTRACTOR shall provide a
comprehensive Mental Health Assessment as follows.

8.1 Schedule the Mental Health Assessment appointment for the youth within five (5) working days
of the referral.

8.2 Complete a Mental Health Assessment to include a comprehensive clinical interview with the
youth and parent (if parent is available), and administration of the Youth Self-Report (YSR) to
the youth and the Child Behavior Checklist (CBCL) to the parent (if parent is available).

8.3 Review preliminary background information regarding the youth provided by Department and
incorporates into final written report.

8.4 Score and interpret the Youth Self-Report (YSR) and Child Behavior Checklist (CBCL), and
Prepare a written report using the Department format to include background information,
behavioral observations, test results, case conceptualization, diagnostic impressions, and
treatment recommendations.

8.5 Complete and provide fmal written report to Department within forty-eight (48) hours of
completion of the interview.

9. If group counseling services are designated by Department, then CONTRACTOR shall provide group
counseling services to youth participants of COPE as follows.

9.1 Sessions will be conducted in a client’s home or in the CONTRACTOR’S office.

9.2 Group sessions will consist of 6 to 8 juveniles.

9.3 Each individual session will be fifty (50) minutes or seventy-five (75) minutes in length for 6 to 9
weeks.

Page 18 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

9.4 Sessions will be therapeutic in nature with the goal of reducing parental conflict, establishing or
reestablishing parent-child relationships, teach coping and problem solving skills to the youth
and address specific goals in the COPE IndividuaL/family case plan or any goals set forth by
CONTRACTOR.

9.5 Sessions will be scheduled weekly, unless CONTRACTOR deems appropriate to modify
frequency.

9.6 All sessions will be completed within six (6) months of the initial intake session.

9.7 CONTRACTOR will notify the COPE Coordinator within forty-eight (48) hours when sessions
are decreased due to either progress of therapy or termination of therapy.

9.8 At no time shall the number of sessions provided per client exceed twelve (12) unless
CONTRACTOR obtains written authorization from Department.

9.9 CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report using a form supplied by the Department.
These progress reports will address the youth and/or their family’s compliance in keeping
appointments and report and failure to appear for scheduled appointments. The counselor will
also provide any information on the youth’s progress with therapy.

9.10 CONTRACTOR will attend the youth’s family meetings with the COPE Mental Health Court if
his/her schedule permits. Attendance at these meetings is not considered a counseling session
and is not subject to payment by the Department.

9.11 CONTRACTOR will provide a final progress report that will include outcome information
developed through Contractor’s use of the Youth Self-Report (YSR) tool and the Child Behavior
Checklist (CBCL) within 48 hours after the final counseling session. This post services mental
health assessment is anticipated to be shorter than an initial mental health assessment described
below.

REQUIREMENTS

1. CONTRACTOR agrees to purchase and use the Youth Self Report (YSR) and Child Behavior Checklist
(CBCL) forms, as well as the scoring software from Achenbach System of Empirically Based Assessment
(ASEBA).

2. Department agrees to provide training to CONTRACTOR regarding the interview, administration, scoring
and interpretation of the Youth Self Report (YSR) and Child Behavior Checklist (CBCL) forms and format of
the final written report.

3. Professionals from the Austin Family Institute that will be assigned to the youth referrals for this contract
will have:

3.1 A Masters Degree or higher,
3.2 An active State of Texas certification and
3.3 A minimum of 3 years’ experience with adolescent counseling

Page 19 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

ATTACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of Contractor Austin Family Institutes full and satisfactory performance of the
services and activities described in the Scope of Services Attachment A, Travis County shall pay
Contractor at a rate of:

Individual or family $65.00 for each
Counseling Session 50 minute session
(50 minute in length)
Post Services mental Health $80.00 for each
Assessment and final
Report
Initial Mental Health $240.00 per assessment
Assessment (up to 4 hours)

Group Counseling Using $65.00 per group session
LPC or MFT (50 minute in
length)
Group Counseling Using $55.00 per group session
LPC or LMFT-A (50
minute in length)
Group Counseling Using $90.00 per group session
LPC or LMFT (75 minute
in length)
Group Counseling Using $80.00 per group session
LPC-I or LMFT-A (75
minute in length)

Contractor will not be paid for sessions scheduled but not provided, even in circumstances when the
client does not appear for a scheduled appointment.

Sessions will be held with the child privately or with the childs family. The cost per session does not
change.

Page 20 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REOULREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Reguirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during gy term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during gy term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

Page 21 of27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (ll.A - ll.E. inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, the
required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Page 22 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 990lB)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to
and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of

$1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance shall
provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and contain both
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Page 23 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: 5)” (‘4
Name of Affiant: A/k S
Title of Afflant: ecci’.
Business Name of Proponent: A-ivc.. 1’ø.
County of Proponent: \

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Afflant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
the 365 day period immediately se name is not disclosed in the

Wre offiant

Address ‘‘

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by J€\ on 5/6 , 2O

Notary Public, State of y
,

Typed or printed name ofnotarya ‘A’5 i
My commission expires: //_ I ‘ lOt

r;McDdNILD1
U.i
R’J1i

NOVEM8EF19,2O15

Page 24 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

October 9, 2013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd*
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attomey Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attomey, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attomey, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
AUomey, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

Page 25 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomezt
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Cedert
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorinot
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishbackt
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business AnaLyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 01/01/14
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 05/ 3 1/14
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 06/28/14

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Page 26 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4400001679

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification “contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal govermnent or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, andlor Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled ‘Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all covered subcontracts’; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

L1 The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor 1.0. or Social Security No.

________________

-

4

___

j)qL\ 1A\ i

Signa re of Aut riz d Representative Date PrintedlTyped Name & Title of Authorized Representative

Page 27 of 27

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



•
.

•

5
•

S
S

S
S

I
S

5
5

S
S

S
S

S
5

5
S

—
S

S
S5

55
5

S
S

-

-

S
-

S
•
5

:
-

-
-
-

S
S

S
S

S
-

S
S

.
-

S

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



1

Juan Gonzalez

From: Michael Williams

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:01 AM

To: David Walch

Cc: Sylvia Mendoza

Subject: RE: COPE contracts with PREA language

David, after our discussion, please proceed. Since we have to update the contracts with PREA we can then update the 
initial term and 5 re-newel terms.

Thanks,

Mike

From: David Walch 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Michael Williams; Sylvia Mendoza
Subject: RE: COPE contracts with PREA language

Mike and Sylvia

As part of our efforts to reduce the number of older contracts on the auto-renewal list, and as part of the process to 
include the PREA language I’ll be retiring the existing COPE contracts and replacing them with new contracts that have 
one initial term and 5 renewal terms. This will allow us to have updated and uniform language in all of our COPE 
contracts while meeting the desire of the Court to have an active review process of our long standing agreements.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this process.

Thank you
David

From: Michael Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:44 PM
To: David Walch
Cc: Israel Ramirez; Sylvia Mendoza; Britt Canary; Darryl Beatty
Subject: COPE contracts with PREA language

David, attached is a transmittal letter to add PREA language to TCJPD COPE contracts.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Mike

Michael N. Williams
Accountant Lead
Juvenile Probation
512-854-7011
512-854-7097 fax

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



2

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 18Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 19Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 20Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 21Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 22Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 23Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 24Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



1 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett  512-854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  

Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County  
Health and Human Services & Veterans Service  
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT SPONSOR:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the 
Community Development Block Grant made available through HUD: 
 

A. Briefing on the Program Year  2015-2017 Urban County Renewal 
Process; 

B. Certify the environmental review for The Housing Authority of Travis 
County’s Continuum of Care Program with funding provided by HUD 
for two rental assistance projects; and  

C. Certify the Tier One environmental review for the Program Year 2013 
Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation program including:  

1. Certify the results of the Tier One; 
2. Approve postings to notify the public of the certification of the 

Tier One and of the Notice of Intent to Request Release of 
Funds;  

3. Authorize the County Judge to sign the required forms;  
4. Authorize the submission to the HUD San Antonio Region VI 

field office if no comments are received during the ten day 
posting period; and 

5. Delegate authority to the County Executive of Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service to sign subsequent site 
specific environmental reviews.  

 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government 
sponsors a program that provides annual grants to cities and counties to 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



2 
 

develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a 
suitable living environment, and by expanding economic opportunities for 
low and moderate - income persons.  Travis County became an urban 
entitlement community in 2006.  
 

A. Every three years, HUD requires counties receiving CDBG funds to 
renew their entitlement status as urban counties and to consider 
whether to include previously non-participating communities in their 
CDBG program. For 2012-2014 renewal period, the Village of 
Webberville participated in the Urban County.   
 
To maintain its eligibility to receive CDBG funds from HUD, Travis 
County must renew its qualification for the upcoming 2015-2017 
period.  Final decisions including cooperation agreements with 
renewing and joining municipalities must be complete by July 15, 
2014.  Below is a full timeline for the renewal process: 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. Every HUD-funded project must go through the appropriate level of 
environmental review as required by HUD.  The level of environmental 
review is attributed to the nature of each project and its potential impact on 
the environment.    
 
Responsible Entities (RE) that receive assistance directly from HUD must 
assume responsibility for the environmental reviews, decision-making, and 
other actions that would otherwise apply to HUD under the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and other provisions of  NEPA, as 
specified in 24 CFR §58.5 and §58.6. REs assume this responsibility 
through the execution of a grant agreement with HUD and/or a legally 

Timeline for Urban County Renewal 

Action Needed Due Date 

Notification to non-participating cities about the ability to join May 16, 2014 

Notification to participating cities about renewal May 30, 2014 

Notification by participating cities if choose not to renew June 20, 2014 

Execution of Cooperative Agreement by Cities/Villages No later than July 15, 2014 

Execution of Cooperative Agreement by TCCC July 22, 2014 

Travis County submits all required documents to HUD July 25, 2014 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



3 
 

binding document such as the certification contained on form HUD-
7015.15, Request for Release of Funds (RROF), which certifies the RE’s 
assumption of environmental responsibilities. 
 
The Housing Authority of Travis County (HATC) applied for renewal of HUD 
funding of its Continuum of Care (CoC) Program to provide rental 
assistance under projects SP-1 (Grant# TX0037L6J031205) and SP-2 
(Grant# TX0235L6J031204).  Typically, HUD has acted as the RE for the 
environmental clearance of this funding stream, but from this year forward, 
HUD is delegating that responsibility to entitlements.  As our role as RE, it 
is appropriate for the delegation of responsibility to shift to the County.   
 
The projects provide tenant-based rental assistance (TRR) for permanent 
supportive housing to literally and chronically homeless persons with 
severe and persistent mental illness and/or substance abuse issues in 
Travis County. The following supportive services are also provided to 
clients: assessment of service needs, assistance with moving costs, case 
management, employment assistant and job training, housing search and 
counseling services, life skills training, mental health services, outpatient 
health services, outreach services, substance abuse treatment services, 
and utility deposits. 
 
The appropriate level of environmental review is Categorically Excluded 
Not Subject To §58.5 per 24 CFR 58.35(b). Excerpts from 24 CFR 
58.35(b): 
 

b) Categorical exclusions not subject to §58.5. The Department has 
determined that the following categorically excluded activities would 
not alter any conditions that would require a review or compliance 
determination under the Federal laws and authorities cited in §58.5. 
When the following kinds of activities are undertaken, the responsible 
entity does not have to publish a NOI/RROF or execute a certification 
and the recipient does not have to submit a RROF to HUD (or the 
State) except in the circumstances described in paragraph (c) of this 
section. Following the award of the assistance, no further approval 
from HUD or the State will be needed with respect to environmental 
requirements, except where paragraph (c) of this section applies. The 
recipient remains responsible for carrying out any applicable 
requirements under §58.6. 
(1) Tenant-based rental assistance; 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4 
 

(2) Supportive services including, but not limited to, health care, 
housing services, permanent housing placement, day care, 
nutritional services, short-term payments for rent/mortgage/utility 
costs, and assistance in gaining access to local, State, and 
Federal government benefits and services; 

 
This means that although the activity is categorically excluded from NEPA 
requirements, the grantee must nevertheless demonstrate compliance with 
the laws, authorities, and the Executive Orders listed in §58.5. 
 
Furthermore, when the following kinds of activities are undertaken, the 
responsible entity does not have to publish a NOI/RROF or execute a 
certification and the recipient does not have to submit a RROF to HUD (or 
the State), except in any applicable circumstances described in paragraph 
(c) of 24 CFR 58.35.  
 
The HATC’s rental assistance projects outline above fall under this 
category of environmental review because the following conditions are met:  
 The project only involves tenant-based rental assistance and related 

supportive services. 
 The supportive services fall under the supportive services allowed under 

24 CFR 58.35(b)(2), as outlined in the table below: 
Supportive service to be provided under 

projects SP-1 & SP-2 
Supportive service allowed  

per 24 CFR 58.35(b)(2) 

Assessment of service needs Other supportive services 
Assistance with moving costs Housing services 
Case management Other supportive services 
Employment assistant and job training Other supportive services 
Housing search and counseling services Housing services 
Life skills training Other supportive services 
Mental health services Health care 
Outpatient health services Health care 
Outreach services Other supportive services 
Substance abuse treatment services Health care 
Utility deposits Short-term payments for rent, mortgage, and/or 

utility costs 
 
Certifying Officer 

HUD regulations, pertaining to environmental reviews, requires designation 
of a Certifying Officer to carry out certain responsibilities and 
authorizations. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



5 
 

 The Certifying Officer represents the Responsible Entity (RE) , and 
serves as the “responsible Federal official,” who has the legal 
capacity to carry out the responsibilities of §58.13,and is authorized 
to certify Request for Release Of Funds (RROF) and represent the 
RE in federal court. 

 The Certifying Officer for a State is the Governor. The Certifying 
Officer for a city is the Mayor or City Manager. The Certifying Officer 
for a county (or equivalent) is the highest elected official; which is the 
County Judge. 

 

C. The Travis County CDBG Owner-Occupied Home Rehabilitation 
program’s purpose is to improve the quality of housing stock in the CDBG 
service area for low-to-moderate income owner occupied houses.  For 
Program Year 2013, $450,000 has been allocated.  This project will 
continue funding minor home repair services for low- and moderate-income 
homeowners in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village 
of Webberville, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards. The 
program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, 
and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan 
up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available. 
The deferred loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of 
home ownership. Examples of potential improvements include, but are not 
limited to: foundation repair, roofing, flooring, electrical, plumbing, 
accessibility modifications, connection of houses to long-term viable 
sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), 
weatherization, noise attenuation, septic tank repairs and installation, and 
related engineering and/or design for improvements.   
 
These funds are targeted toward homeowners at or below 80% Median 
Family Income (MFI) in the CDBG service area. This project will be 
administered by a Meals on Wheels and More, Inc, which has been 
administering the CDBG Home Rehabilitation Program since its inception.  
 

1.  The appropriate level of environmental review is Categorically 
Excluded Activity Subject to §58.5. This means that although the 
activity is categorically excluded from NEPA requirements, the 
grantee must nevertheless demonstrate compliance with the laws, 
authorities, and the Executive Orders listed in §58.5. 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



6 
 

Home Rehabilitation falls under this category of environmental review 
because the following conditions are met:  

    Only residential properties with one to four units will be rehabilitated,  
    The density is not increased beyond four units,  
    The land use is not changed, and  
 If the building is located in a floodplain or in a wetland, the footprint of 

the building is not increased. 
 

The CDBG Office has chosen to tier its environmental review of the 
housing rehabilitation program in a similar manner as was done in 
PY12.  According to 24 CFR Part 58, a responsible entity may tier its 
environmental review and assessments to eliminate the repetitive 
discussions of the same issues at subsequent levels of review. 
Tiering is appropriate when there is a requirement to evaluate a 
policy or proposal early in the stages of development or when site 
specific analysis of mitigation is not initially feasible and a more 
narrow or focused analysis is better done at a later date. Due to the 
nature of this program, specific sites will require additional review 
based on their location within the CDBG service area. Site specific 
reviews will contain information on Historic Properties, Floodplain 
Management, Airport Hazards, and Contamination and Toxic 
Substances. The remaining areas of environmental review will be 
covered in the Tier One environmental review since they are 
repetitive. 
 
The Tier One was completed by CDBG staff and may be located in 
Attachment E.   

 

2.  For Travis County to be able to move forward with contracting the 
funds, the results of the Tier One  and a Notice of Intent/ Request for 
Release of Funds (NOI/RROF) must be completed.  To do this, a 
notice, Attachment F, must be posted to notify the public of Travis 
County’s 10 day comment period and HUD’s 15 day comment period.  
After satisfactorily meeting both comment periods, HUD can release 
the funds for construction use.  Travis County’s comment period is 
proposed to start May 28, 2014 and last through June 6, 2014.  
HUD’s 15 day comment period begins after receipt of the RROF 
which staff anticipates will be on or about June 9, 2014.   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



7 
 

The posting will be placed on the Travis County website, the seven 
Travis County Community Centers, Commissioners Court Members’ 
Offices, and the Ned Granger building. Additionally, notices will be 
mailed or emailed to neighborhood associations, school districts and 
other interested parties to notify the public of the County’s 10-day 
comment period regarding the result of the project’s environmental 
review and HUD’s 15-day comment period to allow the release of 
funds. 

 
3.  In 24 CFR Part 58.2(A)(2), it states "Certifying Officer means the 

official who is authorized to execute the Request for Release of 
Funds and Certification and has the legal capacity to carry out the 
responsibilities of Sec. 58.13."  In 58.13, it states " Under the terms of 
the certification required by Sec. 58.71, a responsible entity's 
certifying officer is the ``responsible Federal official'' as that term is 
used in section 102 of NEPA and in statutory provisions cited in Sec. 
58.1(b). The Certifying Officer is therefore responsible for all the 
requirements of section 102 of NEPA and the related provisions in 40 
CFR parts 1500 through 1508, and 24 CFR part 58, including the 
related Federal authorities listed in Sec. 58.5. The Certifying Officer 
must also: 
a) Represent the responsible entity and be subject to the jurisdiction 

of the Federal courts. The Certifying Officer will not be represented 
by the Department of Justice in court; and 

b) Ensure that the responsible entity reviews and comments on all 
EISs prepared for Federal projects that may have an impact on the 
recipient's program. 

In the past, the County Attorney’s Office has determined that the 
County Judge is identified as the Certifying Official; and is therefore 
responsible for signing the forms on behalf of the County.    
 
The required form for signature is found in Attachment G. 

 
4. Typically, no comments are received during the 10 day comment 

period.  In order to be more expeditious, staff would like to refrain 
from coming back to the Commissioners Court to report that no 
comments were received prior to the Court authorizing submission to 
HUD.  If any comments are received, staff would bring the item back 
to the Commissioners Court prior to submission to HUD.  Form 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



8 
 

7015.15 (Attachment G) is all that is submitted to HUD for this 
process. 
 

5. For the Program Year 2012 home rehabilitation site specific 
determinations, the Commissioners Court delegated authority to the 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service to sign off on the work rather than bringing numerous 
requests to Court.   

 
For this project, it is possible that upwards of 20 homes will be 
repaired using these funds over the next twelve months which 
translates to 20 agenda items. Additionally, each home will have a 
different time frame for construction to start. Therefore, in the interest 
of time and efficiency in handling these transactions, the CDBG 
Office found that the Certifying Officer is allowed to delegate 
signature authority as per the excerpt below from HUD’s Region VI 
Environmental Office Compliance Book (May 2012, page 3).  

 
  Certifying Officer 

 
1. The Certifying Officer represents the Responsible Entity (RE), and 

serves as the “responsible Federal official,” who has the legal 
capacity to carry out the responsibilities of §58.13,and is 
authorized to certify Request for Release Of Funds (RROF) and 
represent the RE in federal court. 

 
2. The Certifying Officer for a State is the Governor. The Certifying 

Officer for a city is the Mayor or City Manager. The Certifying 
Officer for a county (or equivalent) is the highest elected official. 

 
3. A formal written delegation is required to transfer Certifying Officer 

responsibility from Governor, Mayor, City Manager, or elected 
county judge to another individual. This written documentation 
must be included as part of the Environmental Review Record. 

 
4. The Certifying Officer ensures all project mitigation and conditions 

are included in awards, contracts and other agreements pertaining 
to the project. 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



9 
 

5. Although the Certifying Officer must sign the RROF, s/he does 
NOT need to approve or sign environmental review forms. A 
manager within the RE’s agency may be authorized to approve 
and sign environmental review forms on the RE’s behalf. 

 
For the project, the County Judge, aka the Certifying Officer, signed 
the RROF in January and staff submitted it to HUD.  The Tier 2 forms 
are considered environmental review forms (see Attachment E). The 
Commissioners Court may delegate that authority to a manager 
within the Responsible Entity’s agency to sign these forms. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  

A. Once HUD released its official guidance regarding the urban county 
renewal timelines, the Department set a schedule and began to move 
forward ascertaining the interest of municipalities in joining the urban 
county.  On May 16, 2014, the Department sent a letter, additional 
information and the Cooperation Agreement (Attachment “A’) to the 
17 non –entitlement and non-participating incorporated areas of the 
County.  Interested municipalities must execute a cooperation 
agreement, currently under development, by July 15, 2014.   
 
On May 30, 2014, a letter to the Village of Webberville will be sent 
along with an amendment to the current Cooperation Agreement 
(Attachment “B”).  The agreement required amendment to include 
updates to fair housing and civil rights language and a new clause 
about funding. The amendment is attached and must be executed by 
July 15,2014.  If the Village of Webberville does not want to renew 
their participation, they must notify the County by June 20, 2014.    
 

B. Staff recommends that the County Judge, as the Certifying Official, 
certify the results of the environmental document. Please see the 
attached report (Attachments C & D). 

C. Staff recommends approval of the tier one, approval the NOI/RROF 
for posting, approval the Judge to sign the 7015.15 form for 
submission to HUD after the 10 – day comment period ends, 
approval of submission to HUD without coming back to 
Commissioners Court if no comments are received and delegation of 
signature authority for the site specific determinations to the County 
Executive of HHS/VS.   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



10 
 

 
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

A. Allowing municipalities join the urban county allows more flexibility 
with projects and builds on inter-governmental relationships, 
infrastructure and housing planning.  Eligible residents of participating 
municipalities can participate in the CDBG funded home repair 
project, expanded social work services, and the expanded fair 
housing and tenant’s rights counseling.  

B. Completing this process allows the County, and specifically the 
HATC, to come into compliance with its rental assistance projects 
under the Continuum of Care Program.  The documentation is 
required by May 30, 2014. 

C. Allowing the signature authority to be delegated to the TCHHS/VS 
County Executive for the second tier of environmental reviews allows 
the program to move quickly and ensures that environmental 
clearance does not delay construction starts.  Additionally, it reduces 
the burden to the Court’s agenda and protects the privacy of 
homeowners. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

A. No general fund impact.  The inclusions of municipalities will likely 
increase the annual CDBG allocation, however, by how much, is 
unknown.   

B. None. 
C. None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Legal. 
 

cc: 
Leslie Browder, PBO    Jessica Rio, PBO 
Aerin Toussaint, PBO   Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Jason Walker, Purchasing Office   Kathleen Haas, TCHHS&VS 
Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office  DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office   
Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office  Steven Manilla, TNR     
Lee Turner, TNR    Deece Eckstein, IGR 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office 
Jon White, TNR 
 
 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



11 
 

Attachment “A” 
 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
And VETERANS SERVICE 

100 North I.H. 35 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 
Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive 

 (512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

  
May 16, 2014 
 
The Honorable XXXXXX 
Mayor 
City of XXXXX 
Address 
Address 
 
Re: Travis County Urban County Re-Qualification for Community Development Block Grant 
 
Dear Mayor: 
 
In 2006, Travis County was identified as an Urban County Entitlement for the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD). The County has received CDBG funding for the past eight years and has 
allocated those funds to assist low- and moderate-income individuals and households residing 
in the unincorporated areas of the County and the Village of Webberville. Thus far, projects 
include the planning for and the improvement of infrastructure, acquisition of land necessary 
for increasing affordable housing, rehabilitation of homes to improve the safe and decent 
housing stock, homebuyer assistance to respond to the tightening mortgage credit market, 
increasing access to fair housing and tenant’s rights counseling, and improving access to social 
services. 

 
In accordance with HUD regulations, every three years urban counties receiving CDBG funds 
must re-affirm their urban county entitlement status. As part of the qualification process, Travis 
County may invite non-entitlement cities and villages to participate in the Travis County CDBG 
program.     

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



12 
 

 
To remain eligible to receive CDBG funds, Travis County is in the process of renewing its urban 
county status for 2015-2017. The timeline for completion of this work is as follows:   
 

Timeline for Urban County Renewal 

Action Needed Due Date 

Notification to non-participating cities about the ability to join May 16, 2014 

Notification to participating cities about renewal May 30, 2014 

Notification by participating cities if choose not to renew June 20, 2014 

Execution of Cooperative Agreement by Cities/Villages No later than July 15, 2014 

Execution of Cooperative Agreement by TCCC July 22, 2014 

Travis County submits all required documents to HUD July 25, 2014 

 
For those cities and villages that choose to participate with Travis County, doing so will allow 
low-to-moderate income residents to access the CDBG-funded owner occupied home 
rehabilitation program and expanded fair housing counseling and social work services. 
Furthermore, participating cities will be able to submit eligible infrastructure, housing and 
social service projects for CDBG funding consideration. Finally, participation will bar those 
municipalities from applying to the State for CDBG funds as well as other funding sources such 
as the Texas Capital Fund. For more information on the County’s CDBG Program, please see the 
attached handout.   
 
If your municipality has interest in considering participation with Travis County’s Urban County 
Program, please execute the attached Cooperation Agreement and return to the County no 
later than July 15, 2014.   

 
If you have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact Christy Moffett, CDBG 
Planning Manager, at 512-854-3460 or myself at 512-854-4581. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive  
 
 
cc: Christy Moffett, MSSW, CDBG Planning Manager 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



13 
 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



14 
 

Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant Program 

Summary of Program & Urban County Participation Opportunity 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

 

 
Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program has been operational 
since October 2006. CDBG targets low- and moderate-income areas, as defined by HUD’s Area 
Median Income guidelines, with few exceptions. Below is a brief summary of the current 
program and the requirements for participation. 
 
CDBG PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
 
The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) initiative is a federal grant program 
administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). It provides 
annual grants to cities and counties to carry out community development activities aimed at 
revitalizing neighborhoods, improving affordable housing options, and providing improved 
community facilities and services.  
 
Based on its population, in 2006, Travis County qualified as an urban county, a federal 
designation which afforded the County the opportunity to apply for CDBG funds. That year, 
Travis County applied and received CDBG funds for the first time and has continued to receive 
funding for the past eight years. The County’s annual allocation is based on a HUD-designed 
formula that takes into account the county’s population size, poverty rate, housing 
overcrowding, and age of housing.  
 
Usage of CDBG funds must meet a number of parameters set nationally by HUD and locally by 
the County. Federal regulation requires that a minimum of 70% of the CDBG funds focus on 
projects for low- to moderate-income residents. Additionally, Travis County’s allocation 
specifically targets residents living in the unincorporated areas of the county and the Village of 
Webberville and to be eligible, the activities must meet one of the following HUD national 
objectives: 
 

 Benefit low- and moderate-income persons; 

 Aid in the prevention or elimination of slums and blight; or 

 Address other community development needs that present a serious and immediate 
threat to the health and welfare of the community.              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

The administration of the CDBG program follows a cycle that includes the drafting of a 
Consolidated Plan, an Action Plan, and an annual evaluation. The Consolidated Plan (Con-Plan) 
identifies the County’s community and housing needs and outlines the strategies to address 
those needs over a three-, five-, or six-year period. The Annual Action Plan (AP) defines the 
specific activities to be undertaken during each program year (PY) to address the priorities 
established in the Con-Plan. An evaluation is conducted annually to assess yearly 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



15 
 

accomplishments. The evaluation is called the Consolidated Annual Performance Report 
(CAPER). Changes made to the Consolidated Plan and Action Plans require formal amendments; 
if substantial enough, these amendments must go through a public input process. 
 
The following figure is a simplified visual representation of the CDBG cycle. As shown, citizens 
have a central role in setting the priorities to be addressed and defining projects to tackle 
identified needs. 

 
Figure 1: CDBG Cycle 

             
 
The Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department (HHS/VS) is the 
lead agency designated by the County to administer the CDBG grant and the single point of 
contact with HUD. 
 
COUNTY PRIORITIES FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2015-2017 
 
The Urban County Renewal Period extends from Program Year 2015 through Program Year 
2017. At present, CDBG staff is working on the next strategic plan which covers Program Years 
2014-2018. The Travis County Commissioners Court (TCCC) has approved the strategic direction 
for PY14-PY18. Categories ranked as high indicate areas of certain investment over the next five 
years, while categories ranked low indicate areas of possible investment. Below is a table that 
identifies the high and low priorities for the next five years.   
 
 
 

Public 
Engagement 

Con-Plan 

Annual 
Action 
Plan 

Substantial  
Amendmen

ts 

Annual 
Report 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



16 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Priorities are set based on data relating to community need and the results of public 
participation. Since 2006, Infrastructure, Housing and Community Services (social services) have 
consistently been identified as high priorities. Traditionally, only high priority projects get 
funded, with few exceptions.   
 
QUESTIONS ABOUT PARTICIPATION 
 
Will our municipality be guaranteed funding? 
No. Projects for participating cities would go through a competitive process for consideration. 
That being said, low-to-moderate income residents in participating cities would be able to apply 
for current projects that are not neighborhood- or place-based. The Travis County Owner 
Occupied Home Rehabilitation program is an example of such a project. This project provides a 
deferred, forgivable 5-year loan for home repairs of up to $24,999. This program is 
administered by Meals on Wheels and More, Inc., who is responsible for developing the scope 
of work, bidding the project, construction and contractor management, and close-out for each 
home.   
 
When would our municipality be able to compete for funding? 
The cycle begins with the Federal Fiscal Year 2015 and continues through 2017, which covers 
the period from October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2018. Applications from participating cities 
would be accepted in the Late Winter/Early Spring of 2015.   
 
Would our municipality have to develop CDBG capacity and administration expertise? 
We have not had a participating city apply for funding to date. Based on the complexity of the 
program, it is possible that the County would manage the project; however, that decision can 
be made on a case-by-case basis.   
 
What is the County’s funding history with CDBG? 
Overall, the funding increased annually for the first eight years.  
PY 2006    $838,659   PY 2009    $866,432   PY 2007    $848,248 
PY 2010    $942,749   PY 2008    $833,133   PY 2011    $790,119 
PY 2012    $896,341   PY 2013    $909,925   PY 2014    $997,664 

Prioritization of Categories for the PY 2014 – 2018 
Consolidated Plan 

Category Priority 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs / 
Services 

High 

Public Facilities Low 

Business & Jobs Low 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



17 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY AND 
_________________________________ 

 
 
 
This Community Development Block Grant ("CDBG") Cooperative Agreement ("Agreement") is 
entered into by and between Travis County ("County"), a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, and _______________, _____________________  ("City"), an incorporated municipality 
within the geographical boundaries of County, referred to in this Agreement individually as 
"Party" or collectively as "Parties." 
 

RECITALS 
 

County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients (TEX. 
LOC. GOV'T. CODE, Section 81.027, and other statutes) and County has the authority to provide 
for public health education and information services (TEX. HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, 
Chapters 121 and 122, and other statutes), and provision of the above services constitutes a 
public purpose. 
 
Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans' Services ("Department") has the authority 
to perform all public health functions that County can perform through TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY 
CODE ANN., Section 121.032. 
 
Title I of the Housing and Community Act of 1974, as amended through the Housing and 
Community Act of 1992 ("Act"), establishes a program of community development block grants for 
the specific purpose of developing viable communities by providing decent housing and suitable 
living environment and expanding economic opportunities principally for low and moderate income 
individuals. 
 
County has entered into a Grant agreement with the United States Department of Housing and 
Urban Development ("HUD") for financial assistance to conduct a Community Development Block 
("CDBG") Grant Program ("CDBG Program") pursuant to Title I of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 ("Act"), as amended, and the Rules and Regulations promulgated by 
HUD governing the conduct of CDBG programs, 24 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") Part 
570, as amended, ("Rules and Regulations"). 
 
County has been designated an "Urban County" by the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development entitled to a formula share of CDBG funds provided County; and CDBG regulations 
require counties to re-qualify as an Urban County under the CDBG program every three years. 
 
County has the authority to administer or otherwise engage in community and economic 
development projects authorized under HUD and authorized by Title I of the Act or under any 
federal law creating community development and economic development programs (including 
Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 381). 
 
County has received and is responsible for administration of Grant funds made available through 
the Act. 
County has received certain funds from HUD under the Act for utilization in connection with its 
CDBG Program. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



18 
 

 
Department is the County's designated administrator for HUD grants governed by regulation 
codified under Title 24, Code of Federal Regulations. 
 
County has adopted Annual Action Plans for HUD as part of its Consolidated Plan. 
 
Article III, Section 64 of the Texas Constitution authorizes Texas counties to enter into cooperative 
agreements with local governments for essential Community Development and Housing 
Assistance activities. 
  
Through cooperative agreements, County has the authority to carry out activities funded from 
annual CDBG  Allocations from Federal Fiscal Years 2015, 2016, and 2017 appropriations and 
from any program income generated from the expenditure of such funds. 
 
County is not obligated by any cooperative agreement to select projects for CDBG funding from 
any cooperating jurisdiction and funds will be allocated on a competitive basis as determined by 
County. 
 
County and City agree to cooperate to undertake, or assist in undertaking, community renewal 
and lower income housing assistance activities under the following terms: 
 
1.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
 1.1 County Authority.  This Agreement gives County authority to undertake, or assist 
in undertaking, activities that will be funded from the CDBG program and from any program 
income generated from the expenditure of such funds.   
 
 1.2 City/County Cooperation.  County and City agree to cooperate, to undertake or 
to assist in undertaking community renewal and lower-income hosing assistance activities. 
 
 1.3 Programs.  This Agreement covers the CDBG Entitlement program and, where 
applicable, the HOME Investment Partnership ("HOME") and Emergency Shelter Grants ("ESG") 
Programs. 
  
 1.4 Recitals.  The Parties agree that the information in the Recitals is true and correct 
and a part of this agreement. 
 
 1.5 Authorization.  By signature of this Agreement the governing bodies of County 
and City authorize this Agreement. 
 
2.0 TERM 
 
 2.1 Effective Period.  This Agreement is effective the date it is signed by both Parties, 
and remains in effect until CDBG and income received to the federal fiscal 2012, 2013 and 2014 
year, and to any successive qualification periods provided through the automatic renewal of this 
Agreement are expended and the funded activities completed.  Neither County nor City may 
terminate or withdraw from this Agreement while the Agreement remains in effect.   
 
 2.2 Renewal.  The Parties understand and agree that this Agreement will 
automatically be renewed for participation in successive three-year qualification periods, unless 
County or City provides written notice it elects not to participate in a new qualification period.   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



19 
 

 
 2.3 Notice.  County will notify City in writing of its right to make such election (to 
participate or not participate) on the date specified by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development in HUD's urban county qualification notice for the net qualification period.   City will 
notify County in writing no later than the date specified in County's notification that City elects not 
to participate in the next three-year Urban County Program.  County will send copies of all 
notifications required by this Section ___ to the HUD Field Office. 
 
 2.4 Amendment to Qualification.  Any amendments or changes contained within the 
Urban County Qualification Notice applicable for a subsequent three-year urban county 
qualification period must be adopted by County and City, and submitted to HUD as provided.  
Failure by either party to adopt such an amendment to the agreement will void the automatic 
renewal of this Agreement.  
 
3.0 COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES AND AGREEMENTS 
 
 3.1 Fair Housing Certification.  County will not fund activities in support of any 
cooperating unit of general government that does not affirmatively further fair housing within its 
own jurisdiction or that impedes the county's actions to comply with its fair housing certification. 
 
 3.2 Subrecipient Agreements.  Prior to disbursing any CDBG Program funds to a 
subrecipient, County will sign a written agreement with such subrecipient. 
 
 3.3 Program Requirements.  County is responsible for ensuring that CDBG funds 
are used in accordance with all program requirements, including monitoring and reporting to 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development on the use of program income. 
 
4.0 CITY RESPONSIBILITIES AND AGREEMENTS 
 
 4.1 City Election to Participate.  City, by executing this Agreement, gives notice of its 
election to participate in an Urban County Community Development Block Grant program. 
   
 4.2 City Limitation.   
 
  4.2.1 No Application.  By executing this Agreement, City understands and agrees 
that it  will not apply for grants under the State CDBG Program from appropriations for fiscal 
years  during the period in which it is participating in County's program. 
 
  4.2.2 No Other Participation. By executing this Agreement, City 
understands and  agrees that it may receive a formula allocation under the HOME Program 
only through the  County; that City will not participate in a HOME consortium except 
through County, regardless  of whether or not County receives a HOME formula allocation.; 
that if County does not receive a  HOME formula allocation, City cannot form a HOME 
consortium. 
 
  4.2.3 Allocation. By executing this Agreement, City understands and agrees that 
it  may receive a formula allocation under the ESG Program only through County.  
Currently, it is  understood that County does not receive any ESG formula allocation. 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



20 
 

 4.3. Income Report.  City agrees to inform County of any income generated by the 
expenditure of CDBG funds received and that any such program income must be paid to County 
to be used for eligible activities in accordance with all CDBG Program requirements. 
 
 4.4 City Policies.  City agrees that it has adopted and will maintain and enforce: a 
policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction 
against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and a policy of 
enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrances to or exit from a 
facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within the 
jurisdiction. 
 
 
 4.5 Request for Inclusion.  City supports the application for and receipt of funding 
from Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended by County, and asks that 
its population be included for three successive years (or the remaining term of the Grant period 
for County, if less than three years) with that of County to carry out Community Development 
Program Activities Eligible for Assistance under Public Law 93-383, and authorizes the Mayor of 
City to sign such additional forms as requested by the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development pursuant to the purposes of this Agreement. 
 
 4.6 Final Responsibility.  City understands that County will have final responsibility 
for selecting CDBG (and, where applicable, HOME and ESG) projects, submitting the 
Consolidated Plan to HUD and filing annual grant reports and requests. 
 
 4.7 Fair Housing Support.  City agrees that CDBG funding for activities in, or in 
support of City are prohibited if City does not affirmatively further fair housing within its own 
jurisdiction or impedes County actions to comply with its fair housing certification. 
 
 4.8 City Plan.  City will develop a community development plan for the period of this 
Agreement which identifies community development and housing needs and specifies both 
short and long-term community development objectives. 
 
 4.9 Subrecipient Requirements.  In accordance with 24 CFR 570.501(b), City 
agrees that City is subject to the same requirements applicable to subrecipients, including the 
requirement of a written agreement as described in 24 CFR 570.503. 
 
 4.10 Good Faith Performance.  City agrees to act in good faith and with due 
diligence in performance of City obligations and responsibilities under this Agreement and under 
any subrecipient agreements.  City further agrees that it will fully cooperate with County in all 
things required and appropriate to comply with the provisions of any grant agreements received 
by County pursuant to the Act and its Regulations. 
 
 4.11 Citizen Participation.  City agrees to comply with applicable federal citizen 
participation requirements, including those in 24 CFR 570.301. 
 
 4.12 City Records.  City agrees to maintain records of activities for any projects 
undertaken pursuant to the program and said records shall be open and available for inspection 
by auditors assigned by HUD and/or County on reasonable notice during the normal business 
hours of City. 
 
 5.0 JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES AND AGREEMENTS 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



21 
 

 
 5.1 Certification Compliance.  County and City shall take all actions necessary to 
assure compliance with the Urban County's certification required by Section 104(b) of Title I of 
the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, including Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964, and Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, Section 109 of Title I of the 
Housing Community Development Act of 1874, and other applicable laws, and affirmatively 
furthering fair housing. 
 
 5.2 County Requirements.  In accordance with 24 CFR 570.501(b), the Parties 
agree that Travis County is responsible for ensuring that CDBG funds are used in accordance 
with all program requirements, including monitoring and reporting to U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development on the use of program income, and that, in the event of close-
out or change in status of City, any program income that is on hand or received subsequent to 
the close-out or change in status, shall be paid to County; and that the use of designated public 
agencies, subrecipients or contracts does not relieve Travis County of the responsibility for 
ensuring that CDBG funds are used in accordance with all program requirements. 
 
 5.3 Adequacy of Performance.  The Parties agree that, Travis County is 
responsible for determining the adequacy of performance under subrecipient agreements and 
procurement contracts, and for taking appropriate action when performance problems arise, 
such as the actions described in Section 570.910; and that, where a city is participating with, or 
as part of Travis County Urban County, as a participating unit, or as part of a metropolitan city, 
the County is responsible for applying to the unit of general local government the same 
requirements as are applicable to subrecipients, except that the five-year period identified under 
Section 570.503(b)(8)(i) shall begin with the date that the unit of general local government is no 
longer considered by HUD to be a part of the metropolitan city or urban county, as applicable, 
instead of the date the subrecipient agreement expires. 
 
 5.4 Compliance.  County and City will comply with the applicable provisions of the 
Act and those federal regulations promulgated by HUD pursuant to the Act, as the same 
currently exists or as may be amended.  County and City will take all actions necessary to 
assure compliance with County's certifications required by Section 104(b) of Title I of the Act.  
County and City will comply with the provisions of the following:  National Environmental Policy 
Act of 1969; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968; 
and Title 24 Code of Federal Regulations part 570; the Fair Housing Act; Cranston-Gonzales 
National Affordable Housing Act (Public Law 101-635); Section 109 Title I of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C., Section 5309) which incorporates Section 504 
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; Executive Order 
11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259; Executive Order 11988; the Uniform Relocation 
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C., Section 4630, et 
seq.); and other federal or stat statute or regulation applicable to the use of CDBG or HOME 
Investment Partnerships Act (enacted as Title II of the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990) 
funds. 
 
 5.5 Consolidated Plan.  The Parties agree that no provision of this Agreement may 
be interpreted to provide for veto or other restriction that would allow any Party to obstruct the 
implementation of the approved Consolidated Plan during the period covered by the Agreement. 
 
 5.6 Authorization.  By executing this Agreement, the County Commissioners Court 
and City Council of City authorize this Agreement and the execution of this Agreement by the 
appropriate official. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



22 
 

 
 5.7 Transfer of Funds.  The Parties agree that any unit of local government may not 
sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of funds received pursuant to this Agreement 
to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local government, or Indian tribe, 
or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, 
credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds for activities eligible under Title I 
of the Act.  (See Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies 
Appropriations Act, 2014, Pub. L. 113-76) 
 
6.0 MISCELLANEOUS TERMS   
 
 6.1 Notice.  Official notice of amendments or changes applicable for a subsequent 
three-year urban county agreement shall be in writing and be mailed by certified mail to: 
 
   

For City: 
   __________________________ 
   __________________________ 
   __________________________ 
 
  For County: 
   __________________________ 
   __________________________ 
   __________________________ 
 
 6.2 Indemnification.  City agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless County 
and its authorized officers, employees, agents and volunteers from any and all claims, actions, 
losses, damages and/or liability arising from City acts, errors or omissions and for any costs or 
expenses incurred by County on account of any claim therefore.  City shall promptly notify 
County in writing of the occurrence of any such claims, actions, losses, damages and/or liability.  
City shall indemnify and hold harmless County against any liability, claims, losses, demands 
and actions incurred by County as a result of the determination by HUD or its successor that 
activities undertaken by City fail to comply with any laws, regulations or policies applicable 
thereto or that any funds billed by and disbursed to City under this Agreement were improperly 
expended. 
 
 6.3 Entire Agreement.  It is expressly agreed that this Agreement embodies the 
entire agreement of the Parties in relation to the subject matter hereof, and that no other 
agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, relative to this subject matter exists between 
the Parties.  
 
 6.4 Severability.  Each provision of this Agreement is severable from each other 
provision, and if any provision or part thereof is declared invalid, the remaining provisions shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
 6.5 Assignment.  Neither Party will assign any of the rights or duties under this 
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other Party.   
 
 6.6 Binding Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, administrators and legal representatives of the Parties. 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



23 
 

 6.7 Law and Venue.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas 
and all obligations under this Agreement will be performable in the City of Austin, Texas or in 
Travis County, Texas.  IT is expressly understood that any lawsuit, litigation, or dispute arising 
out of or relating to this Agreement will take place in Travis County, Texas. 
 
 6.8 Immunity or Defense.  It is expressly understood and agreed by all Parties that, 
neither the execution of this Agreement, nor any conduct of any representative of County relating 
to this Agreement, shall be considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any 
immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in the exercise 
of its governmental powers and functions, nor shall it be considered a waiver of sovereign 
immunity to suit. 
 
 6.9 Conflict of Interest.  City shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent, 
consultant, officer, or elected or appointed official of City, or member of City's governing body, 
who exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to activities 
performed pursuant to this Agreement or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making 
process or gain inside information with regard to these activities has or may obtain a personal or 
financial interest or benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or 
agreement with respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for him or herself or those with whom 
he or she has family or business ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 
 
 6.10 Gratuities.  City agrees that City has not and will not accept gratuities in the form 
of entertainment, gifts, or otherwise were offered or given by City or any agent or representative to 
any County official or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect to 
the performing of this Agreement.  City's employees, officers and agents shall neither solicit nor 
accept gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value from subcontractors or potential 
subcontractors.  City will establish safeguards to prohibit its employees from using their positions 
for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for 
themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have family, business or other ties. 
 
 6.11 Nepotism.  City agrees that it will comply with the guidelines set forth for public 
officials under TEX. GOVERNMENT CODE ANN, Ch. 573, by ensuring that no officer, employee 
or member of the governing body of City shall vote or confirm the employment of any person 
related within the second degree by affinity or third degree by consanguinity to any member of the 
governing body or to any other officer or employee authorized to employ or supervise such person 
without written approval by County. 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY 
 
 
BY: _______________________________ 
       Samuel T. Biscoe 
       Travis County Judge 
       Chief Executive Officer, Travis County 
Date:_______________________________ 
 
Approved that the terms and provisions of this Agreement are fully authorized under State and 
local law and that this Agreement provides full legal authority for County; and that County has 
the authority to undertake or assist in undertaking essential community renewal and lower 
income housing assistance activities. 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



24 
 

By:______________________________ 
     Assistant County Attorney 
Date:____________________________ 
 
CITY 
 
___________________________________ 
 
By:________________________________ 
     Authorized Representative and 
     Chief Executive Officer 
Printed Name:______________________________ 
Title:_____________________________________ 
Date:_____________________________________ 
 
 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



25 
 

Attachment B 

 

AMENDMENT OF COMMUNITY BLOCK GRANT 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

 BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

 THE VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE 

 

This Amendment of Community Block Grant Cooperative Agreement ("Amendment") is entered into by the 

following parties:  Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas ("County"), and the Village of 

Webberville, Texas ("City"), an incorporated municipality within the geographical boundaries of County, 

referred to in this Agreement individually as "Party" or collectively as "Parties." 

. 

 

 II.  RECITALS 
 

County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients (TEX. LOC. 

GOV'T. CODE, Section 81.027, and other statutes) and County has the authority to provide for public health 

education and information services (TEX. HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, Chapters 121 and 122, and 

other statutes), and provision of the above services constitutes a public purpose. 

 

Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans' Services ("Department") has the authority to perform 

all public health functions that County can perform through TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., 

Section 121.032. 

 

Title I of the Housing and Community Act of 1974, as amended through the Housing and Community Act 

of 1992 ("Act"), establishes a program of community development block grants for the specific purpose of 

developing viable communities by providing decent housing and suitable living environment and expanding 

economic opportunities principally for low and moderate income individuals. 

 

County has entered into a Grant agreement with the United States Department of Housing and Urban 

Development ("HUD") for financial assistance to conduct a Community Development Block ("CDBG") 

Grant Program ("CDBG Program") pursuant to Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 

1974 ("Act"), as amended, and the Rules and Regulations promulgated by HUD governing the conduct of 

CDBG programs, 24 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") Part 570, as amended, ("Rules and 

Regulations"). 

 

County has been designated an "Urban County" by the Department of Housing and Urban Development 

entitled to a formula share of CDBG funds provided County; and CDBG regulations require counties to re-

qualify as an Urban County under the CDBG program every three years. 

 

Article III, Section 64 of the Texas Constitution authorizes Texas counties to enter into cooperative 

agreements with local governments for essential Community Development and Housing Assistance 

activities. 

  

Through cooperative agreements, County has the authority to carry out activities funded from annual CDBG  

Allocations from Federal Fiscal Years 2015, 2016 and 2017 appropriations and from any program income 

generated from the expenditure of such funds. 

 

County is not obligated by any cooperative agreement to select projects for CDBG funding from any 

cooperating jurisdiction and funds will be allocated on a competitive basis as determined by County. 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



26 
 

County and Village agree to cooperate to undertake, or assist in undertaking, community renewal and lower 

income housing assistance activities under the following terms: 

 

The Parties desire to amend the Agreement to reflect mutually agreed to changes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the hereinafter set forth agreements, covenants, and payments, the 

amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the County and City agree to the amend the Agreement 

as follows: 

 

 

1.0   GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

 1.1 Authorization.  The Parties agree to amend Section 1.0, of the Agreement ("General 

Provisions") by adding the following: 

 

  1.5 Authorization.  By signature of this Amendment, the governing bodies of County 

and City authorize the Agreement as amended. 

 

2.0 JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES AND AGREEMENTS 

 

 2.1 Certification Compliance.  The Parties agree to amend Section 5.1 of the Agreement 

("Certification Compliance") by adding the phrase "and affirmatively furthering fair housing" to the end of 

the provision.   

 

 2.2 Compliance.  The Parties agree to amend Section 5.4 of the Agreement ("Compliance") by 

adding the language underlined as follows: 

 

…  Section 109 Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (42 

U.S.C., Section 5309) which incorporates Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and 

the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; … 

 

 2.3 Transfer of Funds.  The Parties agree to amend Section 5.0 of the Agreement ("Joint 

Responsibilities and Agreements") by adding the following: 

 

5.7 Transfer of Funds.  The Parties agree that any unit of local government may not 

sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of funds received pursuant to this Agreement to 

another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local government, or Indian tribe, or 

insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, 

credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds for activities eligible under Title I 

of the Act.  (See Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies 

Appropriations Act, 2014, Pub. L. 113-76) 

   

3.0   INCORPORATION 

 

 3.01 County and City hereby incorporate the Agreement into this Amendment.  Except for the 

changes made in this Amendment, County and City hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the 

Agreement, as amended.  The Agreement, with the changes made in this Amendment, constitutes the entire 

agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or 

representations between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



27 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

 

By:                                                                                                             

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge    

Its Duly Authorized Representative and Chief Executive Officer  

Date:                  

 

 

Approved as to Legal Form: 

 

Approved that the terms and provisions of this Agreement are fully authorized under State and local law 

and that this Agreement provides full legal authority for County; and that County has the authority to 

undertake or assist in undertaking essential community renewal and lower income housing assistance 

activities. 

 

By:___________________________ 

 Assistant County Attorney 

Date:________ 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE 

 

By:_______________________ 

Authorized Representative and Chief Executive Officer 

Printed 

Name:_____________________ 

Date:_________ 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



28 
 

Attachment C 
 

Environmental Review 
for Activity/Project that is Exempt or 

Categorically Excluded Not Subject to Section 58.5 
Pursuant to 24 CFR Part 58.34(a) and 58.35(b) 

 
 

Project Information 
 
Project Name:  SP 1 
 
Responsible Entity:  Housing Authority of Travis County  
 
Grant Recipient (if different than Responsible Entity):  N/A 
 
State/Local Identifier:  TX0037L6J031205 
 
Preparer:  Elena Rivera/Travis County Health & Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Certifying Officer Name and Title:  Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judget  
  
 
Consultant (if applicable):  N/A 
 
Project Location:  480264 (Travis County, TX) 
 
Description of the Proposed Project [24 CFR 58.32; 40 CFR 1508.25]:  
The project provides tenant-based rental assistance (TRR) for permanent 
supportive housing to literally and chronically homeless persons with 
severe and persistent mental illness and/or substance abuse issues. 
Subrecipients provide the following supportive services to clients: 
assessment of service needs, assistance with moving costs, case 
management, employment assistant and job training, housing search and 
counseling services, life skills training, mental health services, outpatient 
health services, outreach services, substance abuse treatment services, 
and utility deposits. 
 
 
Level of Environmental Review Determination: 
 

   Activity/Project is Exempt per 24 CFR 58.34(a): -
________________________________ 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



29 
 

 
   Activity/Project is Categorically Excluded Not Subject To §58.5 per 24 CFR 

58.35(b):  
(1) Tenant-based rental assistance; and (2) Supportive services including, but not 
limited to, health care, housing services, permanent housing placement, day care, 
nutritional services, short-term payments for rent/mortgage/utility costs, and assistance 
in gaining access to local, State, and Federal government benefits and services. 
 
Funding Information 
 

Grant Number HUD Program  Funding Amount  

TX0037L6J031205 Continuum of Care $583,032 

   

 
Estimated Total HUD Funded Amount: _$583,032_ 
 
This project anticipates the use of funds or assistance from another Federal 
agency in addition to HUD in the form of (if applicable): _(In-kind match from Texas 
Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation) $140,499_ 
 
Estimated Total Project Cost (HUD and non-HUD funds) [24 CFR 58.32(d)]: 
_$723,531_ 
 

Compliance with 24 CFR §50.4 and §58.6 Laws and Authorities 

Record below the compliance or conformance determinations for each statute, executive order, 
or regulation.  Provide credible, traceable, and supportive source documentation for each 
authority. Where applicable, complete the necessary reviews or consultations and obtain or note 
applicable permits of approvals. Clearly note citations, dates/names/titles of contacts, and page 
references. Attach additional documentation as appropriate. 
 
Compliance Factors: 
Statutes, Executive Orders, 
and Regulations listed at 24 
CFR 50.4 and 58.6                               

Are formal 
compliance 

steps or 
mitigation 
required? 

 

Compliance determinations  
 

STATUTES, EXECUTIVE ORDERS, AND REGULATIONS LISTED AT 24 CFR §58.6 

Airport Runway Clear Zones 
and Accident Potential 
Zones  

24 CFR Part 51 Subpart D 

Yes     No 
      

Not applicable since the project does not 
involve the sale or purchase of existing 
property. The project only involves 
tenant-based rental assistance and 
supporting services. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



30 
 

Coastal Barrier Resources  

Coastal Barrier Resources 
Act, as amended by the 
Coastal Barrier Improvement 
Act of 1990 [16 USC 3501] 

Yes     No 
      

Not applicable since the project does not 
involve new construction, conversion of 
land uses, major rehabilitation, minor 
rehabilitation of existing structure, or 
acquisition of undeveloped land. The 
project only involves tenant-based rental 
assistance and supporting services. 

Flood Insurance   

Flood Disaster Protection Act 
of 1973 and National Flood 
Insurance Reform Act of 1994 
[42 USC 4001-4128 and 42 
USC 5154a] 

Yes     No 
      

Not applicable since the project does not 
involve new construction, major 
rehabilitation, minor rehabilitation, 
improvements, acquisition, 
management, new loans, loan 
refinancing or mortgage insurance. The 
project only involves tenant-based rental 
assistance and supporting services. 

 
Mitigation Measures and Conditions [40 CFR 1505.2(c)]  

Summarize below all mitigation measures adopted by the Responsible Entity to reduce, 
avoid, or eliminate adverse environmental impacts and to avoid non-compliance or non-
conformance with the above-listed authorities and factors. These measures/conditions 
must be incorporated into project contracts, development agreements, and other 
relevant documents. The staff responsible for implementing and monitoring mitigation 
measures should be clearly identified in the mitigation plan. NOT APPLICABLE 
 
Law, Authority, or Factor  

 

Mitigation Measure 

  

  

  

  

 
Preparer Signature: __________________________________________ 
Date:_______________ 
 
Name/Title/Organization: Elena Rivera / Planner/Travis County Health & Human 
Services and Veterans Service 
 
Responsible Entity Agency Official Signature:  
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Date:_______________ 
 
Name/Title: Samuel T. Biscoe / County Judge 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



31 
 

This original, signed document and related supporting material must be retained on file 
by the Responsible Entity in an Environmental Review Record (ERR) for the 
activity/project (ref: 24 CFR Part 58.38) and in accordance with recordkeeping 
requirements for the HUD program(s). 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



32 
 

Attachment D 
 

Environmental Review 
for Activity/Project that is Exempt or 

Categorically Excluded Not Subject to Section 58.5 
Pursuant to 24 CFR Part 58.34(a) and 58.35(b) 

 
 

Project Information 
 
Project Name:  SP 2 
 
Responsible Entity:  Housing Authority of Travis County  
 
Grant Recipient (if different than Responsible Entity):  N/A 
 
State/Local Identifier:  TX0235L6J031204 
 
Preparer:  Elena Rivera/Travis County Health & Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Certifying Officer Name and Title:  Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge  
  
 
Consultant (if applicable):  N/A 
 
Project Location:  480264 (Travis County, TX) 
 
Description of the Proposed Project [24 CFR 58.32; 40 CFR 1508.25]:  
The project provides tenant-based rental assistance (TRR) for permanent 
supportive housing to literally and chronically homeless persons with 
severe and persistent mental illness and/or substance abuse issues. 
Subrecipients provide the following supportive services to clients: 
assessment of service needs, assistance with moving costs, case 
management, employment assistant and job training, housing search and 
counseling services, life skills training, mental health services, outpatient 
health services, outreach services, substance abuse treatment services, 
and utility deposits. 
 
 
Level of Environmental Review Determination: 
 

   Activity/Project is Exempt per 24 CFR 58.34(a): -
________________________________ 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



33 
 

 
   Activity/Project is Categorically Excluded Not Subject To §58.5 per 24 CFR 

58.35(b):  
(1) Tenant-based rental assistance; and (2) Supportive services including, but not 
limited to, health care, housing services, permanent housing placement, day care, 
nutritional services, short-term payments for rent/mortgage/utility costs, and assistance 
in gaining access to local, State, and Federal government benefits and services. 
 
Funding Information 
 

Grant Number HUD Program  Funding Amount  

TX0235L6J031204 Continuum of Care $210,528 

   

 
Estimated Total HUD Funded Amount: _$210,528_ 
 
This project anticipates the use of funds or assistance from another Federal 
agency in addition to HUD in the form of (if applicable): _(In-kind match from Texas 
Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation) $50,844_ 
 
Estimated Total Project Cost (HUD and non-HUD funds) [24 CFR 58.32(d)]: 
_$261,372_ 
 

Compliance with 24 CFR §50.4 and §58.6 Laws and Authorities 

Record below the compliance or conformance determinations for each statute, executive order, 
or regulation.  Provide credible, traceable, and supportive source documentation for each 
authority. Where applicable, complete the necessary reviews or consultations and obtain or note 
applicable permits of approvals. Clearly note citations, dates/names/titles of contacts, and page 
references. Attach additional documentation as appropriate. 
 
Compliance Factors: 
Statutes, Executive Orders, 
and Regulations listed at 24 
CFR 50.4 and 58.6                               

Are formal 
compliance 

steps or 
mitigation 
required? 

 

Compliance determinations  
 

STATUTES, EXECUTIVE ORDERS, AND REGULATIONS LISTED AT 24 CFR §58.6 

Airport Runway Clear Zones 
and Accident Potential 
Zones  

24 CFR Part 51 Subpart D 

Yes     No 
      

Not applicable since the project does not 
involve the sale or purchase of existing 
property. The project only involves 
tenant-based rental assistance and 
supporting services. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



34 
 

Coastal Barrier Resources  

Coastal Barrier Resources 
Act, as amended by the 
Coastal Barrier Improvement 
Act of 1990 [16 USC 3501] 

Yes     No 
      

Not applicable since the project does not 
involve new construction, conversion of 
land uses, major rehabilitation, minor 
rehabilitation of existing structure, or 
acquisition of undeveloped land. The 
project only involves tenant-based rental 
assistance and supporting services. 

Flood Insurance   

Flood Disaster Protection Act 
of 1973 and National Flood 
Insurance Reform Act of 1994 
[42 USC 4001-4128 and 42 
USC 5154a] 

Yes     No 
      

Not applicable since the project does not 
involve new construction, major 
rehabilitation, minor rehabilitation, 
improvements, acquisition, 
management, new loans, loan 
refinancing or mortgage insurance. The 
project only involves tenant-based rental 
assistance and supporting services. 

 
Mitigation Measures and Conditions [40 CFR 1505.2(c)]  

Summarize below all mitigation measures adopted by the Responsible Entity to reduce, 
avoid, or eliminate adverse environmental impacts and to avoid non-compliance or non-
conformance with the above-listed authorities and factors. These measures/conditions 
must be incorporated into project contracts, development agreements, and other 
relevant documents. The staff responsible for implementing and monitoring mitigation 
measures should be clearly identified in the mitigation plan. NOT APPLICABLE 
 
Law, Authority, or Factor  

 

Mitigation Measure 

  

  

  

  

 
Preparer Signature: __________________________________________ 
Date:_______________ 
 
Name/Title/Organization: Elena Rivera / Planner/Travis County Health & Human 
Services and Veterans Service 
 
Responsible Entity Agency Official Signature:  
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Date:_______________ 
 
Name/Title: Samuel T. Biscoe / County Judge 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



35 
 

This original, signed document and related supporting material must be retained on file 
by the Responsible Entity in an Environmental Review Record (ERR) for the 
activity/project (ref: 24 CFR Part 58.38) and in accordance with recordkeeping 
requirements for the HUD program(s). 
 
 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



36 
 

Attachment E 
 

Travis County  
CDBG Owner-Occupied  

Home Rehabilitation 
Program 

 
 

Tier One  

and  

Site Specific Determination 
Plan 

Environmental Review Record 
(ERR) 

 

Categorical Exclusion Subject to 24 CFR Part 
58.5 

May 20, 2014 
Prepared by Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service,  

CDBG Office 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



1 
 

Tier One & Site Specific Determination Plan - Environmental Review 
Record (ERR) 

Purpose 
The purpose of the environmental review process is to analyze the effect a proposed project 
will have on the people and the natural environment within a designated project area, and the 
effect the material and social environment may have on a project.  
 
As the responsible entity, grantees who receive CDBG funds must complete an environmental 
review of all project activities prior to obligating CDBG funds. 
 
The four environmental classifications are:  Exempt Activities, Categorically Excluded Activities, 
Activities Requiring an Environment Assessment, or Activities Requiring an Environmental 
Impact Statement. This Categorically Excluded Activities classification is further divided into 
activities subject to 24 CFR §58.5 and activities not subject to §58.5. The activities associated 
with the Home Rehabilitation project fall are Categorically Excluded Activities Subject to §58.5. 
 

Categorically Excluded Activities Subject to §58.5 
A Categorically Excluded Activity Subject to §58.5 means that the activity is categorically 
excluded from NEPA requirements; however, the grantee must still demonstrate compliance 
with the laws, authorities, and Executive Orders listed in §58.5. 
 
The activities associated with the Home Rehabilitation project fall under this category of 
environmental review because the following conditions are met:  

 Only residential properties with one to four units will be rehabilitated:  

 The density is not increased beyond four units; and 

 The land use is not changed. 
 

Tiering 
Under 24 CFR Part 58, it is stated that a responsible entity may tier its environmental reviews 
and assessments to eliminate repetitive discussions of the same issues at subsequent levels of 
review. Tiering is appropriate when there is a requirement to evaluate a policy or proposal in 
the early stages of development or when site specific analysis or mitigation is not currently 
feasible and a more narrow or focused analysis is better done at a later date. 
 

Project Purpose, Name & Description 
The project purpose is to improve the quality of housing stock in the CDBG service area 
for low to moderate income owner-occupied houses.   
The project is the Travis County CDBG Owner-Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project.   
This project will fund minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in 
the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of Webberville, to move homes 
towards Housing Quality Standards. The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, 
physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



2 
 

loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available. The deferred 
loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of 
potential improvements include, but are not limited to: foundation repair, roofing, flooring, 
electrical, plumbing, accessibility modifications, connection of houses to long-term viable 
sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), weatherization, noise 
attenuation, septic tank repairs and installation, and related engineering or design for 
improvements.   
 
These funds are targeted toward homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the CDBG service area. 
This project will be administered by a nonprofit, designated as a subrecipient, identified 
through a formal application. Additionally, some of the allocation will partially fund a CDBG 
Planner position to complete environmental paperwork, final inspections and sign off, and any 
other needed project delivery related costs. 

Project Funding 
This project is fully funded by Community Development Block Grant dollars received from the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) from several grant years.  The 
breakdown in funding by year is as follows: 

 

Grant Number Grant Year Dollar Amount 

B-10-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2010 $206,844.70 
B-11-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2011 $33,885.40 
B-12-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2012 $74,841.90 
B-13-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2013 $134,428 

TOTAL: $450,000 

 

Project Location 
This project will be provided throughout the CDBG Service area which includes the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of Webberville. At this time, the Program 
does not have specific homes approved for rehabilitation; therefore, the County is using a 
tiering strategy for the environmental review.    

Tiering Process 
This report includes the first tier of a two-part environmental clearance. Travis County has 
chosen to tier its environmental review of its housing rehabilitation program. According to 24 
CFR Part 58, a responsible entity may tier its environmental review and assessments to 
eliminate the repetitive discussions of the same issues at subsequent levels of review. Due to 
the nature of this program, specific sites will require additional review based on their location 
within the CDBG service area. Tiering is appropriate in this case when there is a requirement to 
evaluate a policy or proposal early in the stages of development or when site specific analysis of 
mitigation is not currently feasible and a more narrow or focused analysis is better done at a 
later date.   
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



3 
 

Tier One  
This report clears the following items from any further review for each home to be 
rehabilitated: 
 

 24 CFR 58.35(b)(2) Wetland Protection [24 CFR 55, Executive Order 11990] 

 §58.35(c) Coastal Zone Management [Coastal Zone Management Act sections 307(c) &(d) 

 §58.35(d) Sole Source Aquifers [40 CFR 149] 

 §58.35(e) Endangered Species [50 CFR 402] 

 §58.35(f) Wild and Scenic Rivers [36 CFR 297} 

 §58.35(g) Air Quality [CFR parts 6,51,93] 

 §58.35(h) Farmland Protection [7 CFR 658] 

 §58.5(i) (1) Noise Abatement and Control [24 CFR Part 51B] 

 §58.5(i) (1) Explosive and Flammable Operations [24 CFR 51C] 

 58.5(j) Environmental Justice [Executive Order 12898] 
 

The worksheets and other supporting documentation for the Tier One review are included in 
Appendix A. 

Site Specific Determination 
As the County becomes of aware of individual properties being considered for the Home 
Rehabilitation Program, the remaining items will be reviewed on a site specific basis for each 
property. The strategy for the site specific determination can be found in Appendix B. The items 
to be reviewed in this final level of clearance are: 

 §58.5(a) Historic Properties [36 CFR 800] 

 §58.5(b)(1) Floodplain Management [24 CFR 55, Executive Order 119988] 

 §58.5(i)(1) Airport Hazards (Runway Clear Zones and Clear Zones/Accident Potential Zones) 

[24 CFR 51D]  

 §58.5(i)(2)(i) Contamination and Toxic Substances [24 CFR 58.5 (i)(2)]  
 

The Site Specific Environmental Determination Worksheet (see Appendix B, Attachment 2) 
covering each of the items listed above, and the Compliance Checklist for 24 CFR §58.6 
(Appendix B, Attachment 3) will be completed for each property prior to beginning work. 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



4 
 

 
 
 
 

Appendix A 
Tier One 

Supporting Documentation 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



5 
 

 
 

 
Attachment 1 (to Appendix A) 

Tier One 
Statutory Checklist for 

Compliance with 24 CFR 
§58.5 

 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



6 
   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



7 
   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



8 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



9 
 

 
 
 
 

Attachment 2 (to Appendix A) 
Tier One 

Worksheet for Preparing 
24 CFR §58.5 Statutory 

Checklist 
 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



10 
 

Worksheet for Preparing 24 CFR §58.5 Statutory Checklist 
[Attach to Statutory Checklist] 

 

1. §58.5(a) Historical Properties [36 CFR Part 800] 
 

Historic Properties 

a. Does the project include the type of activity that would have the potential to affect 

historic properties such as acquisition, demolition, disposition, ground disturbance, new 

construction or rehabilitation? 

Yes   No 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, the project is not the type of activity that has the potential to affect historic 

properties. Compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Do the RE and State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) have a Programmatic 

Agreement (PA) that does not require consultation for this type of activity? 

Yes   No 

If Yes, document compliance with the PA. Compliance with this section is complete. 

Mark box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

c. Is the project located within or directly adjacent to a historic district? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

 

d. Is the structure or surrounding structures listed on or eligible for listing on the National 

Register of Historic Places (e.g. greater than 45 years old)? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

 

e. Were any properties of historical, architectural, religious or cultural significance 

identified in the project’s Area of Potential Effect (APE)? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes to any of the questions above, continue. 

If No to all of the questions above, the project will not affect historic properties. A 

concurrence from the SHPO that “no historic properties will be affected” is required. 

Compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory Checklist 

for this authority. 

X
Z 

 

 X
Z 

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



11 
 

f. Have you consulted with the SHPO to determine whether the project will have “No 

Adverse Effect on Historic Properties?” 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, consultation with the SHPO is required. 

 

g. Does the SHPO concurrence letter received for this project require mitigation or have 

conditions? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

h. Have the SHPO and RE agreed on required mitigation or conditions? 

  Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, include mitigation requirements and/or conditions from the SHPO in the 

mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist. Mark box “B” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue with consultation until resolved. 

 

Historic properties of religious and cultural significance to tribes and Native Hawaiian 

organizations 

i. Does the project include the types of activities such as those listed below that have the 

potential to affect historic properties of religious and cultural significance to tribes? 

• Ground disturbance (digging); 

• New construction in undeveloped natural areas 

• Incongruent visual changes – impairment of the vista or viewshed from an 

observation point in the natural landscape; 

• Incongruent audible changes – increase in noise levels above an acceptable standard 

in areas known for their quiet, contemplative experience; 

• Incongruent atmospheric changes – introduction of lights that create skyglow in an 

area with a dark night sky; 

• Work on a building with significant tribal association; 

• Transfer, lease or sale of a historic property of religious and cultural significance. 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. Some homes 

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



12 
 

may involve a water service line to a permanent water source or the repair 

or installation of a septic tank. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, tribal consultation is not required. 

 

j. Does HUD’s Tribal Directory Assessment Tool indicate that tribes have an interest in the 

location where the project is sited? 
(http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/tribal) 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, contact federally recognized tribe(s) and invite consultation. Continue. 

If No, document the result in the ERR. Tribal consultation is not required. 

 

k. Did the tribe(s) respond that they want to be a consulting party? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, (no response within 30 days or responded that they do not wish to consult), 

document response or lack of response in ERR. Further consultation is not required. 

 

l. After consulting with the tribe(s) and discussing the project, were any properties of 

religious or cultural significance to the tribe(s) identified in the project’s APE? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, notify tribe(s) and other consulting parties of your finding of “No Historic 

Properties Affected.” Tribe(s) has 30 days to object to a finding. 

 

m. After consulting with the tribe(s), will the project have an adverse effect on properties of 

religious or cultural significance to the tribe(s)? 

  Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, consult with tribe(s) and other consulting parties to resolve adverse effects, 

including considering alternatives and mitigation measures that would avoid or 

minimize adverse effects. 

If No, notify tribe(s) and other consulting parties of your finding of “No Adverse 

Effects.” Tribe(s) has 30 days to object to a finding. 

 

n. Were any objections to a finding received from a consulting tribe? 

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



13 
 

  Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue with consultation until resolved. 

If No, consultation is complete. 

 

2.  §58.5(b) (1) Floodplain Management [24 CFR Part 55] 
 

a. Does the project include minor repairs or improvements on up to four dwelling units that 

do not meet the thresholds for “substantial improvement” under §55.2(b)(8)? 

 Yes   No 

The project is minor home repair up to $24,999, and will not meet 

thresholds for substantial improvement. However, our program guidelines 

dictate that the program will not repair a home in the 100-year flood plain; 

therefore, site specific determinations will be made. See site specific 

determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

b. Is the project located within (or have an impact on) a 100 year floodplain (Zones A or V) 

identified by FEMA maps? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 
 

c. Does the project involve a “critical action,” per §55.2(b)(2)(i), located within a 500 year 

floodplain (Zone B) identified by FEMA maps? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable.  

If Yes to (b) or (c), follow HUD’s Floodplain Management Regulations 8-Step 

decision-making process of §55.20 to comply with 24 CFR Part 55. The 8-Step 

decision-making process must show that there are no practicable alternatives to 

locating the project in the floodplain, and if there are no alternatives, define measures 

to mitigate impacts to floodplains and location of the project in the floodplain. 

Completion of the 8-Step decision-making process must be completed before the 

completion of an EA per §55.10(a). See Attachment 1 for an example of the 8-Step 

decision-making process. The findings of the decision-making process must be 

included in the ERR and summarized in Part 55 and Part 58 public notices. Mark box 

“B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No to (b) and (c), compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
 

  

  

X  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



14 
 

3.  §58.5(b) (2) Wetlands Protection (E.O. 11990) 
 

a. Does the project involve new construction, land use conversion, major rehabilitation, or 

substantial improvements? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable since this project only involves minor home rehabilitation.   

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Is the project within or adjacent to or will it affect wetlands, marshes, wet meadows, mud 

flats or natural ponds per field observation and maps issued by the US Fish & Wildlife 

Service (USFWS) or U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps)? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

 

c. Are there drainage ways, streams, rivers, or coastlines on or near the site? 

  Yes   No 

 

Not applicable. 

 
d. Are there ponds, marshes, bogs, swamps or other wetlands on or near the site? 

Yes  No 

 

Not applicable. 

 
e. Does the project involve new construction and/or filling located within a wetland 

designated on a USFWS National Wetlands Inventory map? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes to any of the above, comply with wetlands decision-making process of 24 

CFR §55.20. (Use proposed Part 55 published in the Federal Register January 2012 

for wetland procedures). Continue. 

If No to all of the above, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box“A” on 

the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 

f. Will the project require a permit from the Corps under Section 404 of the Clean Water 

Act and/or will USFWS require wetland mitigation? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, ensure this is noted in Part 55 and Part 58 public notices. Include all 

mitigation measures and permit requirements in the mitigation section of the 

Statutory Checklist. Compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “B” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 X
Z 

  

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



15 
 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “B” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

4. §58.5(c) Coastal Zone Management [Coastal Zone Management Act of 

1972, Sections 307(c) & (d)] 
 

a. Does the project involve new construction, land use conversion, major rehabilitation, or 

substantial improvements? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable since this project only involves minor home rehabilitation. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Is the project located within a Coastal Zone as defined in your state Coastal Zone 

Management (CZM) Plan? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. It is worth noting that Travis County is over 100 miles 

north/northwest from the Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) 

boundaries. See the CBRS Map (Map 1). 

If Yes, the State CZM Agency must make a finding that the project is consistent with 

the approved State CZM Plan. Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this 

authority. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

5. §58.5(d). Sole Source Aquifers [40 CFR Part 149] 
 

a. Does the project involve new construction or land use conversion? 

Yes   No 

 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Is the project located within a U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-designated 

sole source aquifer watershed area per EPA Ground Water Office? 

  Yes   No  

Not applicable. 

If Yes, consult with the Water Management Division of EPA to design mitigation 

measures to avoid contaminating the aquifer and implement appropriate mitigation 

measures. Include mitigation measures in mitigation section of Statutory Checklist. 

Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 X
Z 

 X
Z 

  

 X
Z 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



16 
 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

6. §58.5(e) Endangered Species [50 CFR Part 402] 
 

a. Does the project involve the type of activities that are likely to have “no effect on 

endangered species, such as: 

 Demolition and construction or placement of a single family residence within a 

developed lot, and/or any loans or mortgages affiliated with such construction, 

demolition or placement provided they are not within 750 feet of habitat for federally-

listed species or 300 feet of mapped wetlands, wildlife refuges, fish hatcheries, 

wildlife management areas, or related significant fish and wildlife resources? 

Yes       No 

 Rehabilitation or renovation activities associated with existing structures (e.g., 

houses, buildings), including additional structures attached to or associated with the 

primary structure, and/or any loans or mortgages affiliated with such rehabilitation or 

renovation? 

   Yes        No 

 Acquisition of existing structures (e.g., houses, buildings), including additional 

structures attached to or associated with the primary structure, and/or any loans or 

mortgages affiliated with such acquisition. 

   Yes       No 

 Purchase and placement of playground equipment within existing parks? 

   Yes       No 

 Resurfacing, repairing, or maintaining existing streets, sidewalks, curbs, trails, 

parking lots and/or any other existing paved surfaces where additional ground 

disturbance, outside of the existing surface is not necessary? 

   Yes      No 

 

If Yes to any of the above, the project is likely to have “No Effect” on federally 

protected species and critical habitat. Informal consultation with the US Fish and 

Wildlife Service or the National Marine Fisheries Service (Services) is not necessary. 

The RE is required to make this finding and include a memorandum to the file 

supporting the finding (note that this finding should be made by the RE, and not by 

third party contractors and non-RE grant recipients). Compliance with this section is 

complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No to all of the above, continue. 

“No Effect;” therefore, not applicable. See Memorandum Regarding 

Endangered Species (Attachment 3). 

 

b. Does the project constitute a major construction activity (a major Federal action that 

modifies the physical environment and would normally require the preparation of an 

EIS)? 

Yes   No 

 X
Z 

X
Z 

 

 x 

 X
Z 

 X
Z 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



17 
 

  Not applicable. 

If Yes, formal consultation with the Services is required in accordance with 

procedural regulations contained in 50 CFR Part 402. Mark box “B” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

c. Have the Services identified federally protected species or critical habitat within the 

project area? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, the project is likely to have “No Effect” on federally protected species and 

critical habitat. Informal consultation with the Services is not necessary. 

 

The RE is required to make this finding and include a memorandum to the file supporting 

the finding (note that this finding should be made by the RE, and not by third party 

contractors). Compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

d. If federally protected species or critical habitat have been identified within the project 

area, has a special study been conducted by a qualified professional to determine the 

effects of the project on each species and critical habitat? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, a special study should be conducted to determine the effects of the project on 

federally protected species and critical habitat. Continue. 

 

e. Has the RE made a determination based on professional findings that the project is “Not 

Likely to Adversely Affect” any federally protected (listed or proposed) threatened or 

endangered species (i.e., plants or animals, fish, or invertebrates), nor adversely modify 

critical habitats? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, Service’s concurrence with findings is required. Mark box “B” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

f. Has the RE determined based on professional findings that the project “May Affect” 

federally protected (listed or proposed) threatened or endangered species (i.e., plants or 

animals, fish, or invertebrates), or adversely modify critical habitats? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

  

  

 

  

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



18 
 

If Yes, formal consultation is required with the Services, in accordance with 

procedural regulations contained in 50 CFR Part 402, which mandates formal 

consultation in order to preserve the species. Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist 

for this authority. 

If No, contact your FEO for assistance in determining impacts to federally protected 

species and critical habitat. 

 

7.  §58.5(f) Wild and Scenic Rivers [36 CFR Part 297] 
 

a. Does the project involve new construction, land use conversion, major rehabilitation, or 

substantial improvements? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable since the project only involves minor home rehabilitation. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Is the project is located within one (1) mile of a designated Wild & Scenic River, or river 

being studied as a potential component of the Wild & Scenic River system? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. It is worth noting that the only wild and scenic river in Texas 

(the Rio Grande River) is over 200 miles from Travis County. See the Texas 

Wild & Scenic Rivers map (Map 2). 

If Yes, determination from the National Park Service (NPS) must be obtained, with a 

finding that the project will not have a direct and adverse effect on the river nor 

invade or diminish values associated with such rivers. For NRI Rivers, consultation 

with NPS is recommended to identify and eliminate direct and adverse effects. Mark 

box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

8.  §58.5(g) Air Quality [40 CFR Parts 6, 51, 61 and 93] 
 

a. Does the project involve demolition or renovation of buildings likely to contain asbestos 

containing materials? 

Yes   No 

This project does not involve demolition and only involves minor home 

rehabilitation. 

If Yes, ensure the project is in compliance with EPA’s Asbestos regulations found at 

40 CFR Part 61 (NESHAP) and all State and local regulations. Continue. 

If No, continue. 

 

b. Does the project involve, for five or more dwelling units, acquisition of undeveloped 

land, a change of land use, demolition, major rehabilitation, or new construction? 

 X
Z 

 X
Z 

 X
Z 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



19 
 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable since this project only involves minor home rehabilitation. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

c. Is the project located in a Non-Attainment area? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

d. Is the project consistent with the air quality State Implementation Plan (SIP)? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, obtain letter of consistency showing that the project is consistent with the SIP. 

Compliance is complete. Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

e. Has EPA determined that the proposed activity is one that requires a permit  

 under the SIP? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance is complete. Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this 

authority. 

 

f. Will project exceed any of the de minimis emissions levels of all non-attainment and 

maintenance level pollutants or exceed the screening level established bythe state or air 

quality management district? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “B” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. Attach all documents used to make your determination 

(See Conformity determination thresholds at 40 CFR 93.153(b) Include 

engineering/construction assessments of emissions during construction and operating 

phases). 

 

g. Can project be brought into compliance through mitigation? 

Yes   No 

 X
Z 

  

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



20 
 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, list mitigation measures required to achieve conformance with SIP in the 

mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist. Mark box “B” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, Federal assistance may not be used at this location. 

 

9.  §58.5(h) Farmlands Protection [7 CFR Part 658)] 
 

a. Does the project involve acquisition of undeveloped land, conversion of undeveloped 

land, new construction or site clearance? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable since this project only involves minor home rehabilitation. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Is project located in an area committed (zoned) to urban uses? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

c. Does the project site include prime or unique farmland, or other farmland of statewide or 

local importance as identified by the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources 

Conservation Service (NRCS) (formerly the Soil Conservation Service? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, request evaluation of land type from the NRCS using Form AD-1006, an 

consider the resulting rating in deciding whether to approve the proposal, as well as 

mitigation measures (including measures to prevent adverse effects on adjacent 

farmlands). Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. Include 

mitigation measures in the mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

10. §58.5(i) (1) Noise Abatement and Control [24 CFR Part 51B] 
 

a. Does the project involve a noise sensitive use such as a residential structure, school, 

hospital, nursing home, library, etc.? 

Yes    No 

 

If Yes, continue. 

 X
Z 

  

  

X
Z 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



21 
 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

Based on our responses to paragraph 10a and/or 10b above, it is possible 

that a noise calculation assessment would be required for this property. 

However, based on our interpretation of 24 CFR 51.101 (see excerpt below), 

whereas HUD encourages “noise attenuation features in alterations,” noise 

attenuation features are not required for minor rehabilitation, such as those 

covered in our CDBG Home Rehabilitation Program).  

Excerpt from 24 CFR 51.101:  

“(5) HUD support of modernization and rehabilitation. For 
modernization projects located in all noise exposed areas, HUD shall 
encourage noise attenuation features in alterations. For major or 
substantial rehabilitation projects in the Normally Unacceptable and 
Unacceptable noise zones, HUD actively shall seek to have project 
sponsors incorporate noise attenuation features, given the extent 
and nature of the rehabilitation being undertaken and the level or 
exterior noise exposure. In Unacceptable noise zones, HUD shall 
strongly encourage conversion of noise-exposed sites to land uses 
compatible with the high noise levels.” 

Therefore, this section is Not Applicable. 

Nonetheless, if any rehabilitation work is done that provides an opportunity 

for noise assessment within the scope and funding of the project (no more 

than $24,999 for all repairs), appropriate recommendations will be made to 

the resident. Implementation of any noise attenuation will be at the 

discretion of the resident. 

 

 

 

b. Is the project located within: 

 15 miles of a civilian or military airfield with more than 9,000 carrier operations 

annually; 

Yes    No 

 1000 feet of a major highway or busy road; 

Yes    No 

 within 3000 feet of a railroad. 

       Yes    No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes to any the above, complete a noise calculation assessment. Use adopted 

DNL contours if the noise source is an airport. Continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



22 
 

c. Do noise calculations or airport noise contour maps indicate noise levels above 65dB 

(outside)? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

d. Do noise calculations or airport noise contour maps indicate noise levels above 75dB 

(outside)? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If No, for projects in the normally unacceptable zone (65dB – 75dB), noise 

attenuation measures are strongly encouraged for rehabilitation and required for new 

construction to reduce noise levels to below 65dB (outside). Mark box “B” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. List all attenuation measures in the mitigation 

section of the Statutory Checklist. 

If Yes, HUD assistance for the construction of new noise sensitive uses is generally 

prohibited for projects with unacceptable noise exposure (>75dB). Noise attenuation 

measures are strongly encouraged for rehabilitation projects with unacceptable noise 

exposure to reduce noise levels to below 65dB (outside). Mark box “B” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. List all attenuation measures in the mitigation 

section of the Statutory Checklist. 

 

11. §58.5(i) (1) Explosive and Flammable Operations [24 CFR 51C] 
 

a. Does the project involve development, construction, rehabilitation, modernization or land 

use conversion of a property intended for residential, institutional, recreational, 

commercial, or industrial use? 

Yes   No 

 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

The requirements for Explosive and Flammable Operations [24 CFR 51] are 

not applicable since this does not involve a HUD-assisted project as defined 

in 24 CFR 51.201 for this subpart (see excerpt from 24 CFR 51.201 below), 

and as noted on page 4 of the HUD’s Acceptable Separation Distance 

Guidebook and on the Protocol and example Statutory Checklist for 

Explosive and Flammable Operations provided in the Community 

Development Block Grant Toolkit on Crosscutting Issues, Module 2: 

Environmental Review (under “Other HUD Documents” and under “Sample 

Grantee Policies/Procedures,” respectively). 

  

  

X
Z 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



23 
 

Per 24 CFR 51.201, a "HUD-assisted project” is defined as follows: 

"the development, construction, rehabilitation, modernization or 
conversion with HUD subsidy, grant assistance, loan, loan 
guarantee, or mortgage insurance, of any project which is intended 
for residential, institutional, recreational, commercial or industrial 
use. For purposes of this subpart the terms “rehabilitation” and 
“modernization” refer only to such repairs and renovation of a 
building or buildings as will result in an increased number of people 
being exposed to hazardous operations by increasing residential 
densities, converting the type of use of a building to habitation, or 
making a vacant building habitable." 

The repairs under this program will not result in increased density, and do 

not involve converting the type of use of a building to habitation nor 

making a vacant building habitable. Therefore, the requirements of 24 CFR 

51C pertaining to Explosive and Flammable Operations are not applicable. 

 

b. Was a field observation performed by a qualified environmental professional which 

documents that there are above ground storage tanks within line of site of the project? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 
 

c. Is the project site within 1 mile of current or planned stationary aboveground storage 

tanks of more than 100 gallon capacity, containing common liquid industrial fuels OR of 

any capacity, containing hazardous liquids or gases that are not liquid industrial fuels? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

 

d. Are industrial facilities handling explosive or fire-prone materials such as liquid propane, 

gasoline or other storage tanks adjacent to or visible from the project site? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes to any of the above, use HUD Hazards Guide to calculate an Acceptable 

Separation Distance to comply with 24 CFR Part 51, Subpart C. Continue. 

If No to all of the above, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on 

the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 

e. Is the project located at an Acceptable Separation Distance from any aboveground 

explosive or flammable fuels or chemicals containers as calculated above? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, continue. 

 

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



24 
 

f. Can mitigation measures, such as construction of a barrier of adequate size and strength, 

reduce the blast overpressure or thermal radiation hazard to protect the project (per 24 

CFR §51.205)? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. List all mitigation 

measures in the mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist. 

If No, HUD assistance cannot be used for this project. 

 

12. §58.5(i) (1) Airport Hazards [24 CFR 51D] 
 

a. Will the project use HUD assistance, subsidy or insurance for construction; land 

development; community development or redevelopment; substantial modernization and 

rehabilitation which prolongs the physical or economic life of existing facilities; provide 

facilities and services which make land available for construction; change the use of a 

facility; increase the density or number of people at the site? 

Yes   No 

 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

b. Is the property within 2,500 feet of a civilian airport, the Runway Clear Zone (RCZ)? 

  Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information.1 

 

c. Is the project is within 15,000 feet of a military airfield, the Clear Zone (CZ) or 

Accident Potential Zone (APZ)? 

  Yes   No 

Not applicable since there are no military airfields in Travis County. Camp 

Mabry is a military base, but it does not have an airfield. Noise hazard 

assessments (e.g., determination of the Accident Potential Zone (APZ), etc.) 

are not required at Camp Mabry since there are no runways and no aircrafts, 

other than occasional helicopters, flying in/out of the site. 

If Yes to either of the above questions, request a written finding from the airport 

operator stating whether or not the project is located in a RCZ, CZ or APZ. Continue. 

If No to both of the above questions, compliance with this section is complete. Mark 

box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 

                                            
1
As stated in section 10 above (pertaining to §58.5(i) (1) Noise Abatement and Control [24 CFR Part 51B]), the 

airport hazard (RCZ) map will also include the airport’s 65-dB noise contours, if available, to document that the 
property is outside these noise contours. 

  

X  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



25 
 

d. If the project is within 15,000 feet of a military airfield or within 2,500 feet of a civilian 

airport, did your written confirmation from the airport operator confirm that the project is 

located in a RCZ, CZ or APZ? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

e. If the project is located in a military airfield APZ, is the project consistent with the Land 

Use Compatibility Guidelines for Accident Potential Zones (32 CFR Part 256, DOD 

Instruction 4165.57). 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, attach copy of written assurance from airport operator. Mark box “B” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, HUD funds may not be used for this project. 

 

f. If the project is in a RCZ/CZ will the project be frequently used or occupied by people? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, HUD funds may not be used for this project. 

If No, continue. 

 

g. If the project will not frequently be used by people, has the airport operator provided a 

written statement that there are no plans to purchase the land involved with such facilities 

as part of an RCZ/CZ acquisition program? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. All sites will house people on a daily basis.   

If Yes, attach copy of written assurance from airport operator. Mark box “B” on the 

Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, HUD funds may not be used for this project. 

 

13. §58.5(i) (2) Contamination and Toxic Substances 
 

a. Is the property located within the search distances of any of the types of environmental 

contamination sources? 

 

Standard Environmental Record Sources 
Approximate Minimum 

Search Distance (mi) 
Yes No 

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



26 
 

Standard Environmental Record Sources 
Approximate Minimum 

Search Distance (mi) 
Yes No 

Federal NPL Site List  1   

Federal Delisted NPL Site List  0.5   

Federal CERCLIS List  0.5   

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP Site List  0.5   

Federal RCRA CORRACTS Facilities List 1   

Federal RCRA Non-CORRACTS TSD Facilities List  0.5   

Federal RCRA Generators List Property/Adjoining Properties   

Federal Institutional Control/Engineering Control 

Registries 
Property Only   

Federal ERNS List  Property Only   

State- and Tribal-Equivalent NPL  1   

State- and Tribal-Equivalent CERCLIS  0.5   

State and Tribal Landfill and/or Solid Waste Disposal 

Site Lists  
0.5   

State and Tribal Leaking Storage Tank Lists  0.5   

State and Tribal Registered Storage Tank Lists Property/Adjoining Properties   

State and Tribal Institutional Control/Engineering 

Control Registries 
Property Only   

State and Tribal Voluntary Cleanup Sites 0.5   

State and Trial Brownfield Sites  0.5   

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

 
b. Did a visual inspection of the site show the following? 

 

 
Yes No 

Distressed vegetation   

Vent or Fill Pipes   

Storage Oil Tanks or Questionable Containers   

Pits, Ponds or Lagoons   

Stained Soil or Pavement (other than water stains)   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



27 
 

 
Yes No 

Pungent, Foul or Noxious Odors   

Dumped Material or Soil, Mounds of Dirt, Rubble, Fill, etc.   

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

 

c. Has the property ever been used for any of the following types of uses? 

 
 

Yes No  Yes No 

Gas Station   Vehicle Repair Shop   

Car Dealership   Auto Garage   

Depot   Commercial Printing Facility   

Industrial or commercial 

warehouses 
  Dry Cleaners   

Photo Developing Laboratory   Hospital   

Junkyard or landfill   Agricultural/Farming Operations   

Tannery   Livestock Operations   

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 
 

d. Does the project have an underground storage tank other than a residential fuel tank, or 

known or suspected to be contaminated by toxic chemicals or radioactive materials? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

 

e. Is the project site near an industry disposing of chemicals or hazardous wastes? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If No to all of the above, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on 

the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If Yes to any of the above, a qualified environmental professional must undertake 

investigations necessary to ensure that the project is free of hazardous materials, 

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



28 
 

contamination, toxic chemicals and gases, and radioactive substances such that there 

is no hazard which could affect the health and safety of occupants or conflict with the 

intended utilization of the property. Continue. 

 

f. Could nearby toxic, hazardous or radioactive substances affect the health and safety of 

project occupants or conflict with the intended use of the property? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 
 

g. Are there unresolved concerns that could lead to the RE being determined to be a 

Potentially Responsible Party (PRP)? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, provide written documentation from a qualified environmental professional 

which documents that identified potential sources of contamination  does not pose 

a hazard which would restrict the intended uses of the property or to the occupants. 

 

h. Was an ASTM Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) report completed for this 

project? (Note: HUD regulations do not require an ASTM Phase I ESA report for single 

family homes of 1-4 units. An ASTM Phase I ESA report is required for multifamily (5 

or more units) and/or Non-residential properties.) 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

 

i. Did the ASTM Phase I ESA or other documentation uncover any Recognized 

Environmental Conditions (RECs) or recommend a Phase II, special/specific Phase II, or 

recommend Phase III environmental site assessments? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

j. Do ESAs or other documentation conclude that nearby toxic, hazardous or radioactive 

substances could affect the health and safety of project occupants or conflict with the 

intended use of the property? 

Yes  No 

  

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



29 
 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

k. Did any of the ESA reports or other documentation identify the need to mitigate the 

environmental condition by removing, stabilizing or encapsulating the toxic substances in 

accordance with the requirements of the appropriate Federal, state or local oversight 

agency? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, continue. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

 

l. Can all adverse environmental conditions identified in any of the ESAs or other 

documentation be mitigated? 

Yes   No 

Unknown at this time. To be determined during site specific review. See site 

specific determination strategy for additional information. 

If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. List specific remedial actions or 

mitigations in the mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist, according to the 

requirements of the appropriate Federal, state, or local oversight agency. Mark box 

“B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If No, HUD cannot provide assistance for the project at this site. 

 

14. §58.5(j) Environmental Justice (E.O. 12898) 
 

a. Is the project located in or designed to serve a predominantly minority and low-income 

neighborhood? 

Yes   No 

The project is available in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the 

Village of Webberville. It is not targeted to any particular neighborhood. 

However, the project is intended to assist homeowners living at or below 

80% of the Area Median Family Income.   

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If Yes, continue. 

 

b. Would there be an adverse environmental impact caused by the proposed action, or 

would the proposed action be subject to an existing adverse environmental impact? 

  

  

 X
Z 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



30 
 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If Yes, perform an Environmental Justice (EJ) analysis using census, geographic and 

other data to determine if a low-income/minority population is disproportionately 

impacted. Continue. 

 

c. Will the adverse environmental impact of the proposed action disproportionately impact 

minority and low-income populations relative to the community-at-large? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Document the determination of no 

disproportionate impacts. Mark box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

If Yes, Mitigation or avoidance of adverse impacts must be considered to the extent 

practicable; and, public participation processes must involve the affected 

population(s) in the decision-making process. Continue. 

 

d. Has the mitigation plan been approved by the RE and the impacted community? 

Yes   No 

Not applicable. 

If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. Include mitigation plan in the 

mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist. Mark box “B” on the Statutory 

Checklist for this authority. 

If No, Project cannot move forward until EJ issue is mitigated to the satisfactory of 

the RE and impacted community. 

 

 
  

 

  

  

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



31 
 

Map 1 

COASTAL BARRIER RESOURCES SYSTEM (CBRS) 
BOUNDARIES MAP 

 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



32 
 

Map 2 

WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS 

 
 
 

 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



33 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 3 (to Appendix A) 
Memorandum Regarding 

Endangered Species 
 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



34 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

From: Christy Moffett 
 CDBG Planning Project Manager 

PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

Date: May 20, 2014 

Re: Travis County Home Rehabilitation Program, Tier 1 Environmental Clearance 

According to §58.5(e) Endangered Species [50 CFR Part 402], Travis County finds that 
its Home Rehabilitation Program is likely to have “No Effect” on federally protected 
species and critical habitat. Informal consultation with the US Fish and Wildlife Service 
or the National Marine Fisheries Service (Services) is not necessary. 
The program will include: 
Rehabilitation or renovation activities associated with existing structures (e.g., houses, 
buildings), including additional structures attached to or associated with the primary 
structure, and/or any loans or mortgages affiliated with such rehabilitation or renovation. 
Therefore, this project involves the type of activities that are likely to have “no effect on 
endangered species and Travis County finds that no consultation with US Fish and 
Wildlife Service or the National Marine Fisheries Service (Services) will be necessary 
for environmental clearance under the The Endangered Species Act of 1973 (16 U.S.C. 
1531 et seq. as amended: particularly Section 7 (b) and (c). 50 CFR 402). 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



35 
 

 
 

 
 

Attachment 4 (to Appendix A) 
Compliance Checklist for  

24 CFR §58.6  
 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



36 
 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



37 
 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



38 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Appendix B 

Site Specific 
Environmental 

Determination Strategy 
 

 
 
 

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



39 
 

Appendix B 
Site Specific Determination Strategy 

 

Travis County has chosen to tier its environmental review of its housing rehabilitation 
programs. According to 24 CFR Part 58, a responsible entity may tier its environmental review 
and assessments to eliminate the repetitive discussions of the same issues at subsequent levels 
of review. Due to the nature of this program, specific sites will require additional review based 
on their location within the unincorporated areas of the county. Tiering is appropriate in this 
case when there is a requirement to evaluate a policy or proposal early in the stages of 
development or when site specific analysis of mitigation is not currently feasible and a more 
narrow or focused analysis is better done at a later date.   
 
The following section will discuss in detail how each site (once chosen) will comply with laws 
outlined by HUD and required under 24 CFR 58.5 for home rehabilitation and related 
improvement activities. 
 

Historic Preservation 
According to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) of 1966 (16 U.S.C. 
470 et seq.), Federal agencies are required to assess the effects of their undertakings on historic 
sites. This action affords the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation a reasonable opportunity 
to comment on the project’s impact. In the event that sites fall under this law, Travis County 
staff will adhere to the following guidelines.   
 
According to Section 106, historic properties as they pertain to federal undertakings include any 
district, site, building, structure, or object that is included in or eligible for inclusion in the 
National Register of Historic Places. In the case that a home rehabilitation project has the 
potential to affect a historic property, Travis County must consult with the State Historic 
Preservation Officer (SHPO) to request a formal determination of eligibility for the National 
Register of Historic Places from the Texas Historical Commission (THC). Per letter dated July 10, 
2013 from the SHPO/THC (see Attachment 1 to Appendix B), only projects of more than 45 
years of age must be submitted to the SHPO/THC for historic review. 
 
1) At each site, Travis County will determine whether the project could affect historic 

properties by completing Section 1 (pertaining to §58.5(a) Historical Properties [36 CFR Part 
800]) of the site specific environmental determination worksheet (Attachment 2 to 
Appendix B) and gathering any appropriate supporting documentation.  
 

2) Properties that are determined to be 45 years old or less, based on TCAD records, will be 
considered to be in compliance with the historic properties section of the environmental 
review once it is confirmed (and documented on a map) that the property is not within or 
directly adjacent to a historic district and that there are no properties of historical, 
architectural, religious or cultural significance identified in the project’s Area of Potential 
Effect. Note that due to the limited nature of the home repairs in this minor home 
rehabilitation program, the project’s Area of Potential is essentially the footprint of the 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



40 
 

house and possibly the area in and around the septic system and/or water system, if these 
systems are included in the scope of work. 

 
3) Any property that are over 45 years old, regardless of its location, and any property that is 

less than 45 years old and located within or directly adjacent to a historic district will be 
submitted to the SHPO for consideration. The submittal to the SHPO will include color 
photos of all facades of the structure and photographs of surrounding structures, a map 
with the property’s geographic location, and a description of the type of work that is being 
considered.  

 
a) If the Texas Historical Commission determines that the property is historic, it will 

develop a memorandum of agreement to assess possible adverse effects on the historic 
property based on the Secretary of the Interior’s standards for rehabilitation. The 
memorandum of agreement will outline agreed-upon measures that the County will 
take to ensure the avoidance, mitigation and/or minimization of the adverse effects on 
historic properties. 

 
b) In the event that Travis County determines that no historic properties are present, it will 

provide documentation to the Texas Historical Commission which grants a thirty day 
time-period for any objection to be raised. If the Texas Historical Commission has no 
objection, Travis County will proceed without any further Section 106 obligations. 

 

Floodplain Management 
Executive Order 11988, “Floodplain Management,” requires Federal agencies to avoid actions, 
to the extent practicable that will result in the location of facilities in floodplains and/or affect 
floodplain values. HUD regulations for protecting floodplains (24 CFR Part 55 Floodplain 
Management) restrict financial support for projects located within the designated 100-year 
floodplain, unless it can be demonstrated that there are no practicable alternatives outside of 
the floodplain. No practical alternatives means that the agency cannot; (a) avoid to the extent 
possible long and short term adverse impacts associated with the occupancy and modification 
of floodplains, and (b) avoid direct development within or modification of floodplains, wherever 
there is a practical alternative.   
 
Because the repairs or improvements under the CDBG Home Rehabilitation Program do not 
meet the thresholds for “substantial improvement”, work is allowed in the 100-year floodplain. 
However, our program-specific guidelines only allow repairs and improvements to houses that 
are not in the 100-year floodplain. While the County may go through a lengthy process to allow 
for repairs in the floodplain, including requiring flood insurance, the Program has decided to 
not to do so, 
 
As part of the Environmental Review Record (ERR) for every property in the program, 
documentation will be maintained, including a map based on the FEMA panel with site location 
and a determination of whether or not the site is located in the 100-year floodplain.   
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



41 
 

Airport/ Runway Clear Zones 
For each property, it must be determined whether the property is located within 2,500 feet of a 
civilian airport, the Runway Clear Zone (RCZ), or within 15,000 feet of a military field, the Clear 
Zone (CZ) or Accident Potential Zone (APZ). HUD does not fund activities in any of these zones. 
Although due to the nature of this home rehabilitation project, no new construction will be 
created, the home rehabilitation work may prolong the physical or economic life of an existing 
property. Travis County will verify that a property is not within any of these zones prior to 
environmental clearance or approval of any work. 
 

Toxic Chemicals and Radioactive Material  
All properties where activities will occur must be free of hazardous materials, contamination, 
toxic chemicals and gases, and radioactive substances, where a hazard could affect the health 
and safety of occupants or conflict with the intended utilization of the property. 
 
Travis County staff will assess, according to applicable HUD guidelines and based on available 
information, whether the property is free of hazardous materials, contamination, toxic 
chemicals and gases and radioactive substances at the time that the property is inspected, prior 
to any work being approved. 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



42 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1 (to Appendix B) 

July 10, 2013 Letter from 
the Texas Historical 

Commission 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



43 
 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



44 
 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



45 
 

 
 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



46 
 

 
 

 
 

Attachment 2 (to Appendix B) 
Site Specific 

Environmental 
Determination Worksheet 

 
 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



47 
 

Worksheet for Preparing 24 CFR §58.5 Statutory Checklist 

Site Specific Environmental Determination Worksheet  
Travis County Owner-Occupied Home Rehabilitation Program 

[Attach to Statutory Checklist for Compliance with 24 CFR §58.5 – NEPA Related Federal Laws and 
Authorities] 

 
Address:             
 

1. §58.5(a) Historical Properties [36 CFR Part 800] 
 

Historic Properties 
a.  Does the project include the type of activity that would have the potential 

to affect historic properties such as acquisition, demolition, disposition, 
ground disturbance, new construction or rehabilitation? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, continue. 
If No, the project is not the type of activity that has the potential to affect 
historic properties. Compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” 
on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
 

b.  Do the RE and State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) have a 
Programmatic 

Agreement (PA) that does not require consultation for this type of activity? 
Yes  No 
 

If Yes, document compliance with the PA. Compliance with this section is 
complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
If No, continue. 

 

c.  Is the project located within or directly adjacent to a historic district? 
Yes  No 

 

d. Is the structure or surrounding structures listed on or eligible for listing on 
the 

National Register of Historic Places (e.g. greater than 45 years old)? 
Yes  No           
 

e.  Were any properties of historical, architectural, religious or cultural 
significance identified in the project’s Area of Potential Effect (APE)? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes any of the questions above, continue. 
If No to all of the questions above, the project will not affect historic 
properties. A concurrence from the SHPO that “no historic properties will 
be affected” is required. Compliance with this section is complete. Mark 
box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority.  

  

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



48 
 

f.  Have you consulted with the SHPO to determine whether the project will 
have “No Adverse Effect on Historic Properties?” 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, continue. 
If No, consultation with the SHPO is required. 

 
g.  Does the SHPO concurrence letter received for this project require 

mitigation or have conditions? 
Yes  No 

 
If Yes, continue. 
If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 
Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 
h.  Have the SHPO and RE agreed on required mitigation or conditions? 

 Yes  No 
 

If Yes, include mitigation requirements and/or conditions from the SHPO 
in the mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist. Mark box “B” on the 
Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
If No, continue with consultation until resolved. 

 
Historic properties of religious and cultural significance to tribes and 
Native Hawaiian organizations 
i.  Does the project include the types of activities such as those listed below 

that have the potential to affect historic properties of religious and cultural 
significance to tribes? 
• Ground disturbance (digging); 
• New construction in undeveloped natural areas 
• Incongruent visual changes – impairment of the vista or viewshed from 

an observation point in the natural landscape; 
• Incongruent audible changes – increase in noise levels above an 

acceptable standard in areas known for their quiet, contemplative 
experience; 

• Incongruent atmospheric changes – introduction of lights that create 
skyglow in an area with a dark night sky; 

• Work on a building with significant tribal association; 
• Transfer, lease or sale of a historic property of religious and cultural 

significance. 
 Yes  No 

 
If Yes, continue. 
If No, tribal consultation is not required. 

 
j.  Does HUD’s Tribal Directory Assessment Tool indicate that tribes have an 

interest in the location where the project is sited? 
(http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/tribal) 

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



49 
 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, contact federally recognized tribe(s) and invite consultation. 
Continue. 

If No, document the result in the ERR. Tribal consultation is not required. 
 

k.  Did the tribe(s) respond that they want to be a consulting party? 
Yes  No 

 
If Yes, continue. 
If No, (no response within 30 days or responded that they do not wish to 
consult), document response or lack of response in ERR. Further 
consultation is not required. 
 

l.  After consulting with the tribe(s) and discussing the project, were any 
properties of religious or cultural significance to the tribe(s) identified in the 
project’s APE? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, continue. 
If No, notify tribe(s) and other consulting parties of your finding of “No 
Historic Properties Affected.” Tribe(s) has 30 days to object to a finding. 

 
m.  After consulting with the tribe(s), will the project have an adverse effect on 

properties of religious or cultural significance to the tribe(s)? 
Yes  No 

 
If Yes, consult with tribe(s) and other consulting parties to resolve adverse 
effects, including considering alternatives and mitigation measures that 
would avoid or minimize adverse effects. 
If No, notify tribe(s) and other consulting parties of your finding of “No 
Adverse Effects.” Tribe(s) has 30 days to object to a finding. 

 
n.  Were any objections to a finding received from a consulting tribe? 

Yes  No 
 
If Yes, continue with consultation until resolved. 
If No, consultation is complete. 

 
Instructions: 

Cite and attach source documentation: (Correspondence with SHPO/THPO. How determination of “no potential to 

cause effects” to historic properties was made.) 

Information Resources: 

National Register of Historic Places: http://nrhp.focus.nps.gov/natreghome.do?searchtype=natreghome 

National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers: http://ncshpo.org/ 

Map of Currently Recognized THPO’s: http://www.nathpo.org/map.html 

HUD Tribal Directory Assessment Tool (TDAT): 

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/tribal 

Section 106 Agreements Database: 

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/section106 

  

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm

http://nrhp.focus.nps.gov/natreghome.do?searchtype=natreghome
http://ncshpo.org/
http://www.nathpo.org/map.html
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/tribal
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/section106


50 
 

 

2.  §58.5(b) (1) Floodplain Management [24 CFR Part 55] 
 

a.  Does the project include minor repairs or improvements on up to four 
dwelling units that do not meet the thresholds for “substantial 
improvement” under 
§55.2(b)(8)? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 
Statutory  
Checklist for this authority. 
If No, continue. 
 

b.  Is the project located within (or have an impact on) a 100 year floodplain 
(Zones A or V) identified by FEMA maps? 

Yes  No 
 

c.  Does the project involve a “critical action,” per §55.2(b)(2)(i), located within 
a 

500 year floodplain (Zone B) identified by FEMA maps? 
Yes  No 

 
If Yes to (b) or (c), follow HUD’s Floodplain Management Regulations 8-
Step decision-making process of §55.20 to comply with 24 CFR Part 55. 
The 8-Step decision-making process must show that there are no 
practicable alternatives to locating the project in the floodplain, and if there 
are no alternatives, define measures to mitigate impacts to floodplains and 
location of the project in the floodplain. Completion of the 8-Step decision-
making process must be completed before the completion of an EA per 
§55.10(a). See Attachment 1 for an example of the 8-Step decision-
making process. The findings of the decision-making process must be 
included in the ERR and summarized in Part 55 and Part 58 public 
notices. Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
If No to (b) and (c), compliance with this section is complete. Mark box 
“A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 

Instructions: 

Cite and attach source documentation: (FEMA flood map used to make this finding with the project location marked 

on the map. Include the community name, map panel number and date of map. As applicable, §55.20 8-Step 

decision-making process analysis. If FEMA has not published the appropriate flood map, the RE must make a 

finding based on best available data.) 

For more information see: FEMA Map Service Center: http://www.store.msc.fema.gov 

 

12.  §58.5(i) (1) Airport Hazards [24 CFR 51D] 
 

a.  Will the project use HUD assistance, subsidy or insurance for 
construction; land development; community development or 
redevelopment; substantial modernization and rehabilitation which 

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm

http://www.store.msc.fema.gov/


51 
 

prolongs the physical or economic life of existing facilities; provide facilities 
and services which make land available for construction; change the use 
of a facility; increase the density or number of people at the site? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, continue. 
If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 
Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 
b.  Is the property within 2,500 feet of a civilian airport, the Runway Clear 

Zone (RCZ)? 
  Yes   No   

 
c.  Is the project is within 15,000 feet of a military airfield, the Clear Zone (CZ) 

or 
Accident Potential Zone (APZ)? 

Yes  No  
 

If Yes to either of the above questions, request a written finding from the 
airport operator stating whether or not the project is located in a RCZ, CZ 
or APZ. Continue. 
If No to both of the above questions, compliance with this section is 
complete. Mark box “A” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 
d.  If the project is within 15,000 feet of a military airfield or within 2,500 feet 

of a civilian airport, did your written confirmation from the airport operator 
confirm that the project is located in a RCZ, CZ or APZ? 

Yes  No 
 
If Yes, continue. 
If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 
Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
 

e.  If the project is located in a military airfield APZ, is the project consistent 
with the Land Use Compatibility Guidelines for Accident Potential Zones 
(32 CFR Part 256, DOD Instruction 4165.57). 
       Yes  No 
 
If Yes, attach copy of written assurance from airport operator. Mark box 
“B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
If No, HUD funds may not be used for this project. 

 
f.  If the project is in a RCZ/CZ will the project be frequently used or occupied 

by people? 
Yes  No 

 
If Yes, HUD funds may not be used for this project. 
If No, continue. 

 
Z 

 

  

  

  

  

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



52 
 

 
g.  If the project will not frequently be used by people, has the airport operator 

provided a written statement that there are no plans to purchase the land 
involved with such facilities as part of an RCZ/CZ acquisition program? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, attach copy of written assurance from airport operator. Mark box 
“B” on the Statutory Checklist for this authority. 
If No, HUD funds may not be used for this project. 

 
Instructions: 

Cite and attach source documentation: (Map with project location noted showing the distance from civilian airports 

and/or military airfields. Written confirmation from airport operating stating whether or not project is located in a 

RCZ, CZ or APZ. Written assurance from airport operator on purchase of property.) 

For further information see: 

Airport Information: http://www.airnav.com/airports/ 

HUD Airport Hazards Q&A: 

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/review/qa/airport 

 

13.  §58.5(i) (2) Contamination and Toxic Substances 
 

a.  Is the property located within the search distances of any of the types of 
environmental contamination sources? 

 

Standard Environmental Record Sources 

Approximate 

Minimum Search Distance 

(mi) 

Yes No 

Federal NPL Site List  1   

Federal Delisted NPL Site List  0.5   

Federal CERCLIS List  0.5   

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP Site List  0.5   

Federal RCRA CORRACTS Facilities List 1   

Federal RCRA Non-CORRACTS TSD Facilities List  0.5   

Federal RCRA Generators List Property/Adjoining Properties   

Federal Institutional Control/Engineering Control 

Registries 
Property Only   

Federal ERNS List  Property Only   

Per guidance from HUD (David Rios/San Antonio office), the State/Tribal requirements below do not apply to 
Single Family Owner-Occupied Rehab Programs. 

State- and Tribal-Equivalent NPL  1   

State- and Tribal-Equivalent CERCLIS  0.5   

State and Tribal Landfill and/or Solid Waste Disposal 0.5   

  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm

http://www.airnav.com/airports/
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/review/qa/airport


53 
 

Standard Environmental Record Sources 

Approximate 

Minimum Search Distance 

(mi) 

Yes No 

Site Lists  

State and Tribal Leaking Storage Tank Lists  0.5   

State and Tribal Registered Storage Tank Lists Property/Adjoining Properties   

State and Tribal Institutional Control/Engineering 

Control Registries 
Property Only   

State and Tribal Voluntary Cleanup Sites 0.5   

State and Trial Brownfield Sites  0.5   

 
b.  Did a visual inspection of the site show the following? 

 
 

Yes No 

Distressed vegetation   

Vent or Fill Pipes   

Storage Oil Tanks or Questionable Containers   

Pits, Ponds or Lagoons   

Stained Soil or Pavement (other than water stains)   

Pungent, Foul or Noxious Odors   

Dumped Material or Soil, Mounds of Dirt, Rubble, Fill, etc.   

 
c.  Has the property ever been used for any of the following types of uses? 

 
 

Yes No  Yes No 

Gas Station   Vehicle Repair Shop  
 

Car Dealership   Auto Garage  
 

Depot   
Commercial Printing 

Facility 
 

 

Industrial or commercial warehouses   Dry Cleaners 
  

Photo Developing 

Laboratory 
  Hospital   

Junkyard or landfill   
Agricultural/Farming 

Operations 
  

Tannery   Livestock Operations   

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



54 
 

d.  Does the project have an underground storage tank other than a 
residential fuel tank, or known or suspected to be contaminated by toxic 
chemicals or radioactive materials? 

Yes  No 
 

e.  Is the project site near an industry disposing of chemicals or hazardous 
wastes? 

Yes  No 
 

If No to all of the above, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” 
on the Statutory Checklist for this authority.  
 
If Yes to any of the above, a qualified environmental professional must 
undertake investigations necessary to ensure that the project is free of 
hazardous materials, contamination, toxic chemicals and gases, and radioactive 
substances such that there is no hazard which could affect the health and safety 
of occupants or conflict with the intended utilization of the property. Continue. 

 
f.  Could nearby toxic, hazardous or radioactive substances affect the health 

and safety of project occupants or conflict with the intended use of the 
property? 

Yes  No 
 

g.  Are there unresolved concerns that could lead to the RE being determined 
to be    a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP)? 

Yes  No 
 
If Yes, continue. 
If No, provide written documentation from a qualified environmental 
professional which documents that identified potential sources of 
contamination  does not pose a hazard which would restrict the 
intended uses of the property or to the occupants. 

 
h.  Was an ASTM Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) report 

completed for this project? (Note: HUD regulations do not require an 
ASTM Phase I ESA report for single family homes of 1-4 units. An ASTM 
Phase I ESA report is required for multifamily (5 or more units) and/or 
Non-residential properties.) 

Yes  No 
 

i.  Did the ASTM Phase I ESA or other documentation uncover any 
Recognized Environmental Conditions (RECs) or recommend a Phase II, 
special/specific Phase II, or recommend Phase III environmental site 
assessments? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, continue. 

  

 
 

 

  

  

  

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



55 
 

If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 
Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 
j.  Do ESAs or other documentation conclude that nearby toxic, hazardous or 

radioactive substances could affect the health and safety of project 
occupants or conflict with the intended use of the property? 

Yes No 
 
If Yes, continue below. 
If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 

Statutory 
   Checklist for this authority. 
 

k.  Did any of the ESA reports or other documentation identify the need to 
mitigate the environmental condition by removing, stabilizing or 
encapsulating the toxic substances in accordance with the requirements of 
the appropriate Federal, state or local oversight agency? 

Yes  No 
 

If Yes, continue. 
If No, compliance with this section is complete. Mark box “A” on the 
Statutory Checklist for this authority. 

 
l.  Can all adverse environmental conditions identified in any of the ESAs or 

other   documentation be mitigated? 
Yes  No 

 
If Yes, compliance with this section is complete. List specific remedial 
actions or mitigations in the mitigation section of the Statutory Checklist, 
according to the requirements of the appropriate Federal, state, or local 
oversight agency. Mark box “B” on the Statutory Checklist for this 
authority. 
If No, HUD cannot provide assistance for the project at this site. 

 
Instructions: 

Cite and attach source documentation: (Maps showing project distance to contaminated sites. 

Phase I (ASTM) Report. All ESAs and mitigation plans performed for this project.) 

For additional information see: 

HUD Information on Hazardous, Toxic or Radioactive Substances 

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/environment/revie 

w/hazardous 

EPA Envirofacts Data: http://www.epa.gov/enviro/ 

EPA Toxic Release Inventory (TRI): http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/toxic_releases.html 

EPA Maps: http://www.epa.gov/emefdata/em4ef.home 

EPA CERCLIS/NPL – Superfund database: http://www.epa.gov/superfund/sites/query/basic.htm 

ATSDR “ToxFAQs” summaries about hazardous substances: http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxfaqs/index.asp 

Right-To-Know Network: http://www.rtknet.org/ 

 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



56 
 

Summary of Mitigation Measures: 
 
Compliance Checklist for 24 CFR 58.8 must be completed.  Please attach and include any 
mitigation measures not reflected on this worksheet.     

 
         Yes  The project is cleared and work may proceed; or 

 
         No  The project is not cleared and work may not proceed for the following reasons: 
 
             

             

              

 
 
            
Signature of Preparer      Date 
 
        
Printed Name of Preparer 
 
 
            
Signature of the RE Authorized Official   Date 
 
        
Printed name of the RE Authorized Official 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



57 
 

Attachment 3 (to Appendix B) 
Compliance Checklist for  

24 CFR §58.6  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



58 
 

Attachment F 
 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST RELEASE OF FUNDS  

Date of Posting: May 28, 2014 

Travis County  
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.  

Austin, Texas 78752  
512-854-3460 

 
On or after June 9, 2014, Travis County will submit a request to the U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) San Antonio Field Office for the release of Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Entitlement Funds under Title I of Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974, as amended, to undertake the following project:  

PROJECT TITLE: Program Year 2013 Travis County CDBG Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation 
Program 

PURPOSE: To fund minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in 
order to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards, by seeking to improve the energy 
efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: This project will fund minor home repair services for low and 
moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards. The program seeks to 
improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. 
A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly 
payments is available.  Examples of potential improvements include, but are not limited to: 
foundation repair, roofing, flooring, electrical, plumbing, accessibility modifications, connection 
of houses to long-term viable sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure 
project), weatherization, noise attenuation, septic tank repairs and installation, and related 
engineering or design for improvements.   
 
LOCATION: Specific homes will be located in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the 
Village of Webberville and will be selected as qualified residents apply.  

ESTIMATED COST: This project is fully funded by Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
dollars received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) from 
several grant years. The breakdown in funding by year is as follows: 

Grant Number Grant Year Dollar Amount 

B-10-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2010 $206,844.70 
B-11-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2011 $33,885.40 
B-12-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2012 $74,841.90 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



59 
 

B-13-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2013 $134,428 

TOTAL: $450,000 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: The proposed activities are categorically excluded from National 

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements under HUD regulations at 24 CFR Part 58. 
 
Travis County has chosen to tier the environmental review of the CDBG Home Rehabilitation 
program.  According to 24 CFR Part 58, a responsible entity may tier its environmental review 
and assessments to eliminate the repetitive discussions of the same issues at subsequent levels 
of review. Tiering is appropriate when there is a requirement to evaluate a policy or proposal 
early in the stages of development or when a site specific analysis of mitigation is not currently 
feasible and a more narrow or focused analysis is better done at a later date. Due to the nature 
of the CDBG Home Rehabilitation program, certain aspects of the environmental review can be 
completed collectively for all the sites or are not applicable, while the remaining areas of 
environmental review will need to be evaluated at a site-specific level based on their location 
and site specific conditions. Site specific reviews will contain information on Historic Properties, 
Floodplain Management, Airport Hazards, and Contamination and Toxic Substances.   
 

An Environmental Review Record (ERR) that documents the environmental determinations for 

this project is maintained on file at the Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans 

Service Office, CDBG Office at 502 E. Highland Mall Blvd, Austin, TX, 78752 and may be 

examined or copied weekdays (8 am to 5 pm).  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Any individual, group, or agency may submit written comments on the ERR to the Travis 
County HHS/VS, CDBG Office, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX, 78767.  All comments received by 
Friday, June 6, 2014, will be considered by Travis County prior to authorizing submission of a 
request for release of funds.  

ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE OF FUNDS 

Travis County certifies to HUD that Samuel T. Biscoe in his capacity as County Judge consents to 
accept the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts if an action is brought to enforce responsibilities in 
relation to the environmental review process and that these responsibilities have been 
satisfied. HUD’s approval of the certification satisfies its responsibilities under NEPA and related 
laws and authorities and allows Travis County to use HUD program funds.  

OBJECTIONS TO RELEASE OF FUNDS  

HUD will accept objections to its release of fund and Travis County’s certification for a period of 
fifteen days following the anticipated submission date or its actual receipt of the request 
(whichever is later) only if they are on one of the following bases: (a) the certification was not 
executed by the Certifying Officer of Travis County; (b) Travis County has omitted a step or 
failed to make a decision or finding required by HUD regulations at 24 CFR part 58; (c) the grant 
recipient or other participants in the development process have committed funds, incurred 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



60 
 

costs or undertaken activities not authorized by 24 CFR Part 58 before approval of a release of 
funds by HUD; or (d) another Federal agency acting pursuant to 40 CFR Part 1504 has submitted 
a written finding that the project is unsatisfactory from the standpoint of environmental 
quality.  Objections must be prepared and submitted in accordance with the required 
procedures (24 CFR Part 58, Sec. 58.76) and shall be addressed to HUD at H.F. Garcia Federal 
Building/U.S. Courthouse, 615 E. Houston St., Suite 347, San Antonio, TX  78205. Potential 
objectors should contact HUD to verify the actual last day of the objection period.  

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge/Certifying Officer 
  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



61 
 

Attachment G

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



62 
 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



63 
 

Additional Project Description Information for HUD Form 7015.15 
PY 2013 Travis County CDBG Owner Occupied Home Repair Project 

 
Project Funding 
This project is fully funded by Community Development Block Grant dollars received 
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) from several 
grant years.  The breakdown in funding by year is as follows: 
 

Grant Number Grant Year Dollar Amount 

B-10-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2010 $206,844.70 
B-11-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2011 $33,885.40 
B-12-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2012 $74,841.90 
B-13-UC-48-0503 Program Year 2013 $134,428 

TOTAL: $450,000 

 
Project Location 
This project will be provided throughout the CDBG Service area which includes the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of Webberville.  At this time, the 
Program does not have specific homes approved for rehabilitation; therefore, the 
County is using a tiering strategy for the environmental review.    
 
Tiering Process 
This report includes the first tier of a two-part environmental clearance.  Travis County 
has chosen to tier its environmental review of its housing rehabilitation program.  
According to 24 CFR Part 58, a responsible entity may tier its environmental review and 
assessments to eliminate the repetitive discussions of the same issues at subsequent 
levels of review.  Due to the nature of this program, specific sites will require additional 
review based on their location within the CDBG service area.  Tiering is appropriate in 
this case when there is a requirement to evaluate a policy or proposal early in the 
stages of development or when site specific analysis of mitigation is not currently 
feasible and a more narrow or focused analysis is better done at a later date.   
 
Tier One  
This report clears the following items from any further review for each home to be 
rehabilitated: 
1. 24 CFR 58.35(b)(2) Wetland Protection [24 CFR 55, Executive Order 11990] 
2. 58.35(c) Coastal Zone Management [Coastal Zone Management Act sections 307(c) 
&(d) 
3. 58.35(d) Sole Source Aquifers [40 CFR 149] 
4. 58.35(e) Endangered Species [50 CFR 402] 
5. 58.35(f) Wild and Scenic Rivers [36 CFR 297} 
6. 58.35(g) Air Quality [CFR parts 6,51,93] 
7. 58.35(h) Farmland Protection [7 CFR 658] 
8. 58.35(i)(1) Explosive and Flammable Operations [24 CFR 51C]  
9. 58.35(i)(1) Noise Control and Abatement [24 CFR 51B]  
10. 58.5(j) Environmental Justice [Executive Order 12898] 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



64 
 

 
Site Specific Determination 
The remaining items will be cleared on a site specific basis once the County knows 
which potential homes will be repaired.  The Site Specific Environmental Determination 
Worksheet and Checklist as well as the Compliance Checklist for 24 CFR 58.8 will be 
completed for each address prior to beginning work.  The items to be reviewed in this 
final level of clearance are: 
1. 58.5(a) Historic Properties [36 CFR 800] 
2. 58.5(b)(1) Floodplain Management [24 CFR 55, Executive Order 119988] 
3. 58.5(i)(1) Airport Hazards (Runway Clear Zones and Clear Zones/Accident Potential 
Zones) [24 CFR 51D]  
4. 58.5(i)(2)(i) Contamination and Toxic Substances [24 CFR 58.5 (i)(2)] 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 26Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item 27Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of April 22 & 29 and May 6 & 13, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 22, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 22, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act permit under 

Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from the Electric Company for the Austin Psych 
Fest and related issues, including but not limited to the following:   

 
a. Event:  Austin Psych Fest  

Place:  Carson Creek Ranch                
9501 Sherman Road                
Austin, TX 78742  

Date:    May 2, 3 and 4, 2014                
from 1:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m. each day;   

 
b. Proposed public safety plan, including reports from:    
 

i. Austin/Travis County Health Authority;    
 
ii. Travis County Fire Marshal; and    
 
iii. Travis County Sheriff;    

 
c. Proposed traffic management plan; and    
 
d. All related issues. (Action Item #29) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. Phil Huang, Medical Director, Austin Travis County Health and Human Services (A-

TCHHS) 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Jason Jewert, Lieutenant, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
David Greear, Senior Engineer, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Scott Davidson, The Electric Company, representing the applicant 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Revised plat of Lot 110, Block F, Estates at 

Wilbarger Creek, Section 3 – (Estates at Wilbarger Creek, Section 3 subdivision) – (Ann 
Showers Drive – no ETJ – two lots) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) (Action Item #14) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services and Long-Range Planning, 

Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Joe Arriaga, Senior Planner, TNR 
Judy Moody, Travis County resident 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 
Ms. Fairchild, Travis County resident 
Miriam León Colmenero, Applicant (through interpreter, Jaime Mancillas, Engineering 

Tech, Senior, TNR) 
Fabian Lopez, Applicant (through interpreter, Jaime Mancillas) 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, TNR 
Michelle Rhodes, Travis County resident 
Mary McClain, Travis County resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
3. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 

five-foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 884 and 885 of 
Apache Shores, Section 2 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #15) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services and Long-Range Planning, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted.  
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
5. Approve contract award with Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Odyssey E-Payment services. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Approve contract awards for water damage remediation, mold damage remediation and 

decontamination services, IFB No. B1401-005-JE to the two low bidders, Belfor USA Group, 
Inc. and Servpro of Hyde Park. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve contract award for Barkley Meadows Park flood repair project with Smith Construction, 

Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize Purchasing Agent to issue request 

for qualifications (RFQ) for professional architectural and engineering services for a new 
Medical Examiner's Office. 

MOTION: Approve Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
 
9. Approve sole source exemption and contract award with West, a Thomson Reuters Business, 

for print publications. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve contract award for commissioning services for the 416 West 11th Street Office Building 

to Goetting and Associates, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the second amendment to the interlocal agreement 

between Travis County Healthcare District, d/b/a Central Health, and Travis County for the cost 
of services provided by the County Attorney. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within Avalon, Phase 10 – a subdivision in Precinct One. (Commissioner 
Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording Villages of Hidden Lake Phase 6A-1 final plat (final plat – 45 single-
family lots on 11.06 acres – Silent Harbor Loop – water and wastewater is provided by the 
City of Pflugerville); and    

 
b. A subdivision construction agreement for the public infrastructure in Precinct One. 

(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording: Revised plat of Lot 110, 

Block F, Estates at Wilbarger Creek, Section 3 – (Estates at Wilbarger Creek, Section 3 
subdivision) – (Ann Showers Drive – no ETJ – two Lots) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 14 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve Item 14, based on staff’s recommendations. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

15. Revised language:  Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate two five-foot wide public utility easements located along the 
common lot line of Lots 884 and 885 of Apache Shores, Section 2 in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use savings from 2001 Precinct Three 

bond projects for construction of intersection improvements at Circle Drive and US Highway 290 
West in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed variance from the Travis County Code, 

Section 82.941 to allow an impoundment and dam within a waterway setback for a single-family 
residential development at 17649 Hamilton Pool Road in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to terminate the Stoney Ridge Phasing 

Agreement in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
20. Review and approve annual application to the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention 

Authority to continue the Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the Travis 
County Sheriff’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,599,892.53 for the period of April 4 to April 10, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on appointment of Perry Lorenz to the Community Focus 

Committee for the proposed Civil and Family Court House project. 

MOTION: Approve Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action to update Travis County debt policy. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

MOTION: Approve Item 24, as recommended by staff. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
25. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing the 

issuance of $25,220,000 Travis County, Texas, Unlimited Tax Road Bonds, Series 2014, and 
matters pertaining thereto. 

Items 25, 26, 27, and 28 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, PBO 
Glenn Opel, Bond Counsel, Bracewell and Guiliani 

MOTION: Approve each of the low bids in Items 25, 26, 27, and 28, and authorize 
Judge Biscoe to sign the appropriate orders on behalf of the Commissioners 
Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
26. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing the 

issuance of $15,665,000 Travis County, Texas, Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 2014 
(Limited Tax), and matters pertaining thereto. 

Items 25, 26, 27, and 28 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion.  Please refer to Item 25 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
27. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing the 

issuance of $4,950,000 Travis County, Texas, State Highway System Bonds, Series 2014 
(Limited Tax), and matters pertaining thereto. 

Items 25, 26, 27, and 28 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion.  Please refer to Item 25 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
28. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing the 

issuance of an amount not to exceed $38,990,000 Travis County, Texas, Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014 (Limited Tax), and matters pertaining thereto. 

Items 25, 26, 27, and 28 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion.  Please refer to Item 25 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Other Items 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act 

permit under Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from the Electric Company for the 
Austin Psych Fest and related issues. 

MOTION: Approve Item 29. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint as alternates, in the event of an absence by 

Travis County appointee Joe Bain, to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Policy Board members of the City Council or Council Elect of the City of Lakeway, as follows:  
Mayor David Deome, Mayor Pro Tem David Taylor, Council Member Phil Brown, Council 
Member Jim Powell, Council Member Elect Sandy Cox and Council Member Elect Dwight 
Haley. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
31. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the lease agreement with Murphy’s Deli 

Franchising, Inc., for space on the first floor of the 700 Lavaca Building.
 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Accept the counter offer from Murphy's and grant the option to renew. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

32. Consider and take appropriate action on the purchase of property in Precinct Four in connection 
with the buyout program for the Halloween floods. 

2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Reject the counter offer of $400,000.00 and re-urge the best and final offer in 
the amount of $360,000.00. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to David Lopez. 
1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the settlement offer in the amount of $5,115.90. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the offer to settle Travis County’s Workers 

Compensation lien on the claims of Carl League; Subrogation. 
1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Follow the law and reduce the lien, which is in the amount of $53,498.79, by 
one-third, which is $17,832.93; plus one-third of the expenses, in the amount 
of $861.54; so the resulting lien is $34,804.32. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 13, 2014 to receive comments regarding a 

plat for recording: Ridge at Slaughter Final Plat (a resubdivision of Stone Creek Ranch Section 
One, Block 1, Lot A) – one total Lot – Slaughter Lane – City of Austin ETJ in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gomez) 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 12, 13.a–b, 
15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 30, A1.a–b, and A2. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording Stoney Ridge, Phase C, Section 1, final plat – (Stoney Ridge, Phase C, 
Section 1) – (Heine Farm Road – City of Austin 2-Mile ETJ – total lots: 72 lots. 71 single 
family and 1 substation); and   

 
b. Subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and SR Development, Inc. in 

Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action on an agreement with Partners of the Americas to host a 

legislative fellow in the Intergovernmental Relations Office during the month of May, 2014. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 29, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 29, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident  
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Leola Canada, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Impose a new burn ban, effective immediately, until May 29, 2014, unless 

indicated otherwise by the Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve proclamation recognizing 152nd anniversary of Cinco de Mayo, the Battle of Puebla, in 

Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
3. Approve proclamation to declare May 4 through 10, 2014 as Public Recognition Week in Travis 

County and Tuesday, May 6, 2014 as Travis County Employee Recognition Day. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Debbie Maynor, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. New grant application to the March of Dimes for the Maternal Bonding Program in the 
Travis County Sheriff’s Office to provide educational resources for pregnant women 
incarcerated at the Travis County Correctional Complex; and   

 
b. Contract amendment with the Texas Department of Agriculture to update the personnel 

associated with the Breakfast/Lunch Program in the Juvenile Probation Department. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine request from Constable, Precinct Four Office for a variance to the Travis 

County Code Chapter 10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,015,027.15 for the period of April 11 to April 17, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

8. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed amended and restated license agreement 
with Allan-Thrasher, LLC to continue the use of the County-owned parking lot at 416 W. 11th 
Street from the date of approval through July 31, 2014 during hours the parking lot is not 
required for County use. 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the license agreement will expire on July 31, 2014 
because construction will start on the new building at 416 W. 11th St. at that time. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority to use the Travis County Commissioners Court Room located at 700 Lavaca Street on 
May 1, 2014 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon for the Maha Loop/Elroy Road (Phase 1) 
construction contract pre-bid meeting. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action to amend the economic development incentive agreement 

with Fotowatio Renewable Ventures (FRV) solar farm. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on resolution approving the issuance of Limited Tax 

Refunding Bonds by Travis County Emergency Services District Number Nine. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. At 10:30 a.m.  Receive annual report and presentation on Travis County’s Workforce 

Development Program from the Criminal Justice Planning Department. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Sandra Trevino, Ex-Offender Workforce Development Program, Criminal Justice Planning 

(CJP) 
Gumicindo Ruiz, Participant, Workforce Development Program 
Kris Nilsen, Staffing and Organizational Services, HRMD 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
13. Approve modification of contract and settlement agreement and mutual release arising out of 

the forest assessment of Travis County parks with Davey Resource Group. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

14. Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 4400000762 (H.T.E. Contract No. PS090255LC), 
Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. (LSI) for BEFIT implementation services. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 5/6/2014 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within:   
 

a. West Cypress Hills, Phase One, Section Four;   
 
b. West Cypress Hills, Phase Two, Section One; and   
 
c. West Cypress Hills, Phase Three, Section One – three subdivisions in Precinct Three. 

(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Sweetwater Ranch, Section Two, Village F3 final plat (long form final 
plat – 29 total lots – Pedernales Summit Parkway – no ETJ); and   

 
b. A Travis County subdivision construction agreement Travis County and WS-COS 

Development, LLC in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within Avalon Phase 6A – a subdivision in Precinct One. (Commissioner 
Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve Amendment Number Two to 

participation agreement with Club Deal 120 Whisper Valley, LP, for the completion of Braker 
Lane from FM973 to Taylor Lane in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Travis-Austin Recovery Group to provide 

input on its draft recovery plan for the 2013 Onion Creek Halloween flood. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Lisa Fithian, Travis County resident 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Pete Baldwin, Travis County Emergency Management Coordinator 
Deborah Britton, Community Services Division Director, Travis County Health and Human 

Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS)  
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Other Items 

 
20. Receive Fiscal Year 2013 financial audit reports for Emergency Services Districts 4, 9, 12 and 

14. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action regarding new election service agreement to conduct 

elections for Travis County entities. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a joint election agreement for the May 10, 2014 

Joint General and Special Election with Travis County and 15 participating entities:     
 

a. City of Bee Cave;                            
 
b. Village of Briarcliff;   
 
c. City of Round Rock;   
 
d. City of Manor;              
 
e. Village of Webberville        
 
f. City of West Lake Hills       
 
g. Eanes ISD;   
 
h. Lake Travis ISD;   
 
i. Manor ISD;   
 
j. Pflugerville ISD;   
 
k. Round Rock ISD;   
 
l. Travis County ESD No. 2;   
 
m. Lakeway MUD;   
 
n. Pilot Knob MUD No. 2 (Establishing Election); and   
 
o. Travis County WCID No. 17. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on various matters related to right-of-way issues 

associated with the planned Maha Loop Roadway Development Project located between State 
Highway 71 and Pearce Lane in Precinct Four.

 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize taking $20,000.00 from Allocated Reserve to cover expenses 
related to closing on the acreage needed for this project; and to authorize 
staff to negotiate with the property owners for acquisition of the 
approximately 40 acres needed; and to exchange two tracts of land with two 
separate property owners, in exchange for the 40 acres. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to Pablo Campos.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Notify the other party, through the County Attorney's Office, that the Court is 
not accepting the settlement offer and attempt to enter into an agreement 
with a payment plan, in order to recoup the expenses incurred by Travis 
County. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Consent Items 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, to receive comments regarding a 
request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five-foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 705 and 706 of Apache Shores, Section 3 
in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 4, 5.a–b, 6.a–b, 7, 8, 9, 
10, 11, 13, 15.a–c, 16.a–b, 17, 20, 21, 22, A1, and A2. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Austin Police Department to use a 

Travis County Sheriff’s Office trailer for out-of-state travel. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action on amendment to the Master Park Lease with the Lower 

Colorado River Authority to delete 1.685 acres from Sandy Creek Park. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Public Hearing and Action Item 

 
A3. Receive comments regarding the pending conveyance of a transmission line easement to the 

City of Austin on, over and across 7.46 acres of land located within Northeast Metro Park in 
Precinct Two – for installation, operation and maintenance of high-voltage electrical utility lines 
by Austin Energy – as set forth under an agreed final judgment in County Court at Law Number 
One, wherein the subject property is being obtained via condemnation under the Eminent 
Domain laws of the State of Texas (in accordance with Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and 
Wildlife Code). (Action Item #A4) (Commissioner Todd)  
 
MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
Members of the Court heard from: 

Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

A4. Receive comments regarding the pending conveyance of a transmission line easement to the 
City of Austin on, over and across 7.46 acres of land located within Northeast Metro Park in 
Precinct Two – for installation, operation and maintenance of high-voltage electrical utility lines 
by Austin Energy – as set forth under an agreed final judgment in County Court at Law Number 
One, wherein the subject property is being obtained via condemnation under the Eminent 
Domain laws of the State of Texas (in accordance with Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and 
Wildlife Code). (Commissioner Todd)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item A4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, April 29, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 29, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



April 29, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 29, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 29, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 6, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 6, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Carina Reyder, Legislative Associate; IGR 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unIncorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. At 11:30 a.m. Presentation of certificates of recognition to employees completing 20 years of 

service. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Debbie Maynor, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

3. Approve proclamation in recognition of the work of Lauren Bennett, Program Director for 
Movability Austin. (Commissioner Todd) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Laura Seaton, Executive Assistant, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Carol Joseph, Assistant Director, TNR 
Lauren Bennett, Program Director, Movability Austin 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Approve proclamation recognizing the month of May as “National Drug Court Month” and 

honoring the Travis County Adult Support Courts, including the Drug Diversion, DWI and 
Veterans Courts. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Charles Robinson, Director, Adult Probation, Community Supervision and Corrections 

Department (CSCD) 
Jackson Glass, Social Services Program Administrator; Veterans Court 
Sharon Caldwell-Hernandez; Social Services Program Administrator; Pretrial Services 
Erin Morgan, Probation Officer, CSCD 
 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Rocky Creek Ranch Section 3 final plat (long form final plat – 92 total 
lots – Rocky Creek Boulevard – no ETJ); and   

 
b. A subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and R.C. Travis, L.P. in 

Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. An exemption from platting requirements for the Abbotsbury Village at Twin Creeks 
condominium project (25 single-family detached units on a 10.01 acre site); and   

 
b. A condominium construction agreement in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the dedication of the public street and drainage 

facilities:   
 

a. Sweetwater Ranch, Section One, Village H;   

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

 
b. Sweetwater Ranch, Section One, Village H2; and   
 
c. A proposed license agreement with the Sweetwater Master Community, Inc. for private 

improvements within the public right-of-way in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within Sola Vista, Section Two, a subdivision in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes Ltd. – 

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Section 1 for Lot 25, Block 2 in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes Ltd. – 

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Section 3A for Lot 3, Block A in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for 

sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7B for Lot 1, Block O in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on two cash security agreements with KB Home Lone 

Star, Inc., for sidewalk fiscal for Presidential Meadows Section 5:   
 

a. Lot 41 Block H $756.30; and   
 
b. Lot 42 Block H $766.65 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve an interlocal cooperation 

agreement with the City of Austin to accept reimbursement for the relocation of its water line 
facilities in conflict with the Slaughter Lane-Goodnight roadway construction project in Precinct 
Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Travis-Austin Recovery Group to provide 

input on its draft recovery plan for the 2013 Onion Creek Halloween flood. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. New grant application to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission for a new Managed 
Assigned Counsel Program in the Criminal Courts;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Kocurek, Presiding Judge, 390th District Court 
Debra Hale, Director, Criminal Courts Administration 
Victoria Ramirez, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Cliff Brown, Presiding Judge, 147th District Court 
Maria Emerson, Austin Interfaith 
David Wahlberg, Presiding Judge 167th District Court 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
b. Annual grant application to the Corporation for National and Community Service to 

continue the Coming of Age Program in the Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service Department;    

 
c. Annual grant application to the Texas Department of Agriculture to Continue the School 

Lunch/Breakfast Program and USDA School Commodity Program in the Juvenile 
Probation Department;   

 
d. Annual contract with the Onestar Foundation to continue the Americorps Program in the 

Health and Human Services and Veterans Services Department;   
 
e. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to continue 

the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program in the Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service Department (Contract #58140001819); and  

 
f. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to continue 

the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program in the Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service Department (Contract #58130001980). 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

b. Non-routine request from Travis County Sheriff’s Office for a variance to the Travis County 
Code, Chapter 10.03008, Promotion. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
18. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$2,082,333.51 for the period of April 18 to April 24, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the Texas Homeland Security State Administrative 

Agency Inventory Certification Form. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
20. Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 4400000762 (H.T.E. Contract No. PS090255LC), 

Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. (LSI) for BEFIT implementation services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Ratify and Approve Modification No. 29 to Contract No. 4400000562 (H.T.E. Contract No. 

MA960322), Easy Access, Inc., for tax office computer system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve contract award for parking management services, RFS No. 1403-005-ML, to Parking 

Systems of America. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 22. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

23. Approve contract award for trap rock, grade 5T and 6T, IFB No. 1402-007-RF, to sole bidder, 
Vulcan Construction Materials LP. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Approve contract awards for minor construction and renovation services, IFB No. B1402-002-

RV, to the qualified low bidders:   
 

a. QA Construction Services, Inc.; and   
 
b. AG Construction Management. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve Modification No. 2 to Interlocal No. 4400001018, Austin Travis County Integral Care, 

for the Child Therapist Supervisor. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve Modification No. 6 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342, Texas A&M Agrilife 

Extension Service. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Approve contract award for gasoline and diesel, IFB No. 1402-009-SC to the lowest overall 

bidder, Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
28. Receive the annual report from Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Patricia Young Brown, President and CEO, Central Health 
Christie Garbe, Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer, Central Health 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on the second amendment to the amended and restated 

interlocal agreement between Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health, and Travis 
County. 

MOTION: Approve Item 29. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

30. Receive briefing on the Capital Area Food Bank of Texas Report by Kathy Green, Senior 
Director of Advocacy and Public Policy. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Kathy Green, Senior Director of Advocacy and Public Policy, Capital Area Food Bank 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that those wishing to donate to the Capital Area Food Bank may 
donate online at www.austinfoodbank.org, or drop off groceries at any Randall's supermarket or 
the Food Bank facility, 8201 S. Congress Ave., Austin. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Program Year 2014-

2018 Consolidated Plan and Program Year 2014 Action Plan for the Community Development 
Block Grant funds available from HUD:   

 
a. Receive an update on the Program Year 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan;   
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
b. Request approval of the Strategic Direction for Program Years 2014- 2018; and   
 
c. Request approval of the Project Evaluation Criteria for Program Year 2014. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, TCHHS&VS 

MOTION: Approve Items 31.b and c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Other Items 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize staff to work with Purchasing 

Department to procure predevelopment consulting services related to potential new 
development at North Campus. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Mark Gilbert, Strategic Resource Planning, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 32. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

33. Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed assessment and collection agreements 
between Travis County and the following entities:   

 
a. Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 1; and   
 
b. Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 2. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
34. Revised language: Consider and take appropriate action for economic development incentive 

agreement with Project Blue Horseshoe.
 5 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 

MOTION: Authorize staff to negotiate further with the requesting entity, with an eye 
toward coming back to Court Tuesday, May 13, 2014, with something more 
specific. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 8 and 15, 2014. 
 
C4. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Reports and other statutorily required reports for the month 

of March 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office. 
 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, to receive comments regarding a 

street name change for a private easement from “Old Maids Trail” to “Mermaids Cove” in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C5 and Agenda Items 5.a–b, 6.a–b, 7.a–c, 8, 9, 
10, 11, 12.a–b, 13, 15, 16.b–f, 17.a, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24.a–b, 25, 26, 27, 
33.a–b, A1. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Added Items 

 
A1. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 27, 2014, to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 15-foot wide drainage easement with 
its centerline located along the common lot line of Lots 1 and 2 of Wells Branch, Phase N in 
Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A2. Approve proclamation in recognition of Salvation Army’s 125th anniversary and the 

organization’s work in Texas and Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Lt. Colonel Henry Gonzalez, Salvation Army of Austin 
Jan Gunter, Director, Communications and Community Relations, Salvation Army of Austin 
Lt. Colonel Doris Gonzalez, Salvation Army of Austin 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item A2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
A3. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on recommendation to change the County's payroll 

cycle from semi-monthly to bi-weekly. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Steve McBride, Travis County Sheriff's Officer's Association (TCSOA) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director Succession, PBO 

 
MOTION: Direct staff to move forward with the recommendation and hold a public 

hearing next week, May 13, 2014. Staff would report back to the Court after 
the hearings and a decision would be made the following Tuesday, May 20, 
2014. 

MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

 
SUBSTITUTE 
MOTION: At the cost proposed, the Court will not pursue a bi-weekly pay cycle, but to 

ask staff to look for more creative ways to achieve the same result at less 
cost.  

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court first voted on whether to vote on the Substitute Motion before the 
Original Motion. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court then voted on the Substitute Motion. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court took no action on the Original Motion. 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 13, 2014  

 Voting Session and 
Reconvened on May 14, 2014. 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 13, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Clerk's Note: The Voting Session of May 13, 2014 was recessed and was reconvened on 
Wednesday, May 14, 2014 at 9:46 am to further consider Item 33. The Court record notes that 
Commissioners Davis and Gómez were absent for the reconvened Voting Session on May 14 – no 
action on Item 33 was taken and the reconvened Voting Session was then adjourned. 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request for a total plat cancellation of the Belvedere Phase III 

revised plat of Lots 83 and 84, Block D in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action 
Item #6) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

2. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Ridge at Slaughter final plat (a resubdivision 
of Stone Creek Ranch Section One Lot 1 Block A) – one total lot – Slaughter Lane – City of 
Austin ETJ in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #7) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

MOTION: Approve the Fire Marshal's recommendation to lift the burn ban. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve proclamation declaring June 28, 2014 as “El Barrio Veteran’s Parade Day” in Travis 

County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gavino Fernandez, Director, District 12, League of United Latin American Citizens 

(LULAC) 
Rick Perez, Parade Grand Marshal 
Rick Luna, Travis County resident 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
5. Approve proclamation declaring May 13, 2014 as “Historically Underutilized Business Program 

(HUB) 20-Year Anniversary Celebration Day” in Austin/Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Sylvia Lopez, Program Coordinator, HUB Program, Purchasing 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Jerome Guerrero, HUB Program Specialist, Purchasing 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a total plat cancellation of the Belvedere 

Phase III revised plat of Lots 83 and 84, Block D in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Ridge at Slaughter final plat (a resubdivision of Stone Creek Ranch 
Section One Lot 1 Block A) – one total lot – Slaughter Lane – City of Austin ETJ;   

 
b. An exemption from platting requirements for the Ridge at Slaughter Condominium Project 

– 16 multi-family buildings (56 total units); and   
 
c. A condominium phasing agreement with Continental Homes of Texas, L.P. in Precinct 

Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording:  Avalon 9B final plat (long form final plat – 47 total Lots – Brean Down 
Road – City of Pflugerville ETJ); and   

 
b. A subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and Castlerock 

Communities, L.P. in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording:  Sorento Phase 2 final plat (long form final plat – 76 total Lots – Weiss 
Lane – City of Pflugerville ETJ); and   

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

b. A subdivision construction agreement with Sorento Holdings 2012 LLC in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes for 

sidewalk fiscal for the Commons at Rowe Lane Phase 3B for Lot 17, Block M in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on three cash security agreements with Gehan Homes, 

Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7B:   
 

a. Lot 44 Block J – $ 2,337.84;   
 
b. Lot 7 Block N – $720.00; and   
 
c. Lot 8 Block N – $720.00 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on three cash security agreements with KB Home Lone 

Star, Inc., for sidewalk fiscal for Presidential Meadows Section 5:   
 

a. Lot 31 Block H – $715.05;   
 
b. Lot 32 Block H – $750.00; and   
 
c. Lot 33 Block H – $750.00 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to Title 30-2-213 of the Travis 

County Code, which requires all subdivisions that are proposing any type of residential 
development to pay parkland fees at the subdivision stage. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve a participation agreement 

between Travis County and Wells Branch Commercial Properties Owners Association for the 
design and construction of improvements to Tandem Boulevard in the Wells Branch subdivision 
in northern Travis County in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes Ltd. – 

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section B for Lot 64, Block B in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the Masonwood HP Master Development Plan (910 

acres – Hamilton Pool Road – no ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Michael Hettenhausen, Planner, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Jeff Howard, Attorney representing the applicant 
Teresa Calkins, Senior Engineer, TNR 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Dan Ryan, LJ Engineering 
Jim Meredith, Masonwood Development 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Lisa Roden, Travis County resident 
Karen Lugo, Travis County resident 
Peter Golde, Travis County resident 
Betty Golde, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
18. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the US Department of Justice – Bureau of Justice Assistance for the 
Sheriff’s Office to be reimbursed for expenses incurred under the Immigration and 
Naturalization Act of 1994. The reimbursement term is from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013;   

MOTION: Approve Item 18.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
NAYS: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
b. New application to Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland 

Security through Division of Emergency Management, Texas Department of Public Safety 
for a HMGP DR 4159 Acquisition and Demolition project (Fast Track) Grant in 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department; and   

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

c. New application to Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department of Homeland 
Security Through Division of Emergency Management, Texas Department of Public Safety 
for a HMGP DR 4159 Acquisition and Demolition Project (Regular Track) Grant in 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$839,403.51 for the period of April 25 to May 1, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the “Old County Jail” in the 

Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to shoot a student film on May 14, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action to confirm the appointment of Melvin Wrenn to the 

Community Focus Committee for the proposed Civil and Family Courthouse project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
23. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract No. 4400000860, Renea Hicks, for legal services. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Approve contract award for the transport of cadavers, IFB No. 1402-003-CW, to the sole bidder, 

Sarah Moore d/b/a H. Moore, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve contract award for automotive storage batteries, IFB No. 1403-015-RF, to low bidder, 

Interstate Batteries 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400001828 (H.T.E. No. 09AE0251JW), Jacobs 

Engineering Group, Inc., for the Howard Lane Phase II design project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 4400000832 (H.T.E. No. PS110046JW), URS 

Corporation, for environmental monitoring services for Colorado River Corridor Plan. 

MOTION: Approve Item 27. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Other Items 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request to review and approve Media Services 

produced video representing Travis County during reciprocal trip to Taiwan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communications Resources (RMCR) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on appointment to the Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning Organization (CARTPO). 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the appointee is Victor Gonzalez. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Public Hearing and Action Item 

 
30. At 1:30 p.m.  Receive comments regarding the issuance of Cultural Facility Revenue Bonds by 

Capital Area Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation for the benefit of Austin Habitat 
for Humanity, Inc. (Action Item #31) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Matthew King, CFO, Austin Habitat for Humanity 
Fiona Mazurenko, Director, Outreach and Communications, Austin Habitat for Humanity 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action to approve a resolution regarding the issuance of Cultural 

Facility Revenue Bonds by Capital Area Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation for 
the Austin Habitat for Humanity, Inc. project. 

MOTION: Approve Item 31. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on purchase of property in Precinct Four in connection 

with the buyout program for properties damaged during the October 31, 2013 floods.
 1 and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize County staff to settle the question of reimbursement expenses for 
the amount of $5,000.00. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with the Republic of Texas 

Biker Rally, Inc., for an event at the Travis County Exposition Center.
 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Reject the offer that was last made and delivered to the County Judge's 

office and counter with the following: Approve the license agreement with 
R.O.T. with the terms proposed by them in the version signed by them on 
May 12, 2014 with the following exceptions: 
A) Give R.O.T. a right of refusal, and that they have five business days to 

exercise it. 
B) In accordance with the Court's discussion in Executive Session, that 

Travis County accept the additional 8% discount requested by R.O.T, 
which would make the contract sum $29,022.00 this year. 

C) Reject Paragraph 5.C as proposed by R.O.T. and replace it with 
Paragraph 5.B, which is Travis County's original language regarding the 
right to grant usage of the Expo Center to other licensees during 
R.O.T.'s setup days and would give R.O.T. the right to object. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
34. Receive briefing and consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Crazy Horse 

Land Corporation (Todd Rayer and Theresa Rayer resale deed and Julio Gavancho tax resale 
deed) and take appropriate action.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Julio Gavancho, who has paid 
Travis County the sum of $15,000.00 in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
35. Receive briefing and consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Katherine Ann 

Poteet (Julie Ann Ray resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Julie Ann Ray, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $7,101.00 in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
36. Receive briefing and consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Arlan C. 

Schnell and Shirley Schnell (Patricia R. Grigadeen resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Patricia R. Grigadeen, who has 
paid Travis County the sum of $7,300.00 in cash. 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 13, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
37. Consider and take appropriate action on request for Economic Development Incentive 

Agreement with Project Blue Horseshoe.
 5
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
38. Item pulled: Receive briefing on a potential variance to Chapter 64, Travis County Regulations 

for Floodplain Management for a home located at 8607 Bluff Springs Road.
 1
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C2 and Agenda Items 6, 7.a–c, 8.a–b, 9.a–b, 10, 
11.a–c, 12.a–c, 13, 14, 15, 18.b–c, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 29. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session May 20, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 20, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 20, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Absent 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Additional Motion and Vote 
 
MOTION: Authorize Commissioner Gómez to sign on the behalf of Judge Biscoe for 

any of the business that comes before the Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding recommendations to name the new Travis County District 

Attorney office building at 416 West 11th Street. (Action Item #24) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hon. Frank Maloney, Former Judge, Texas Court of Criminal Appeals 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Rosemary Lehmberg, Travis County District Attorney 
Ken Oden, Former Travis County Attorney 
H. Alan Hill, Attorney 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 

five-foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 705 and 706 of 
Apache Shores, Section 3 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

 
3. Receive comments regarding a request for a street name change of a private easement from 

Old Maids Trail to “Mermaids Cove” in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item 
#17) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Special Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Clerk's Note: Commissioner Gómez announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
5. Approve resolution recognizing the achievements of the youth, adults and sponsors of River 

City Youth Foundation. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mona Gonzalez, Founder and Executive Director, River City Youth Foundation  

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

 
6. Approve resolution recognizing May 2014 as “Mental Health Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Kuehn, Social Services Administrator, Travis County Health and Human Services & 

Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Seanna Crosbie, Co-Chair, Child and Youth Mental Health Planning Partnership, Austin 

Child Guidance Center 
Merily Keller, Recipient; Henry McMahon Children’s Advocacy Award 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

 
7. Approve proclamation recognizing May 2014 as “Older Americans Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Fred Lugo, Social Services Program Administrator, TCHHS&VS 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
8. Approve order exempting the purchase of an Agilent 7697A Headspace Autosampler/7890Bb 

Gas Chromatograph (HS/GC) System from Agilent Technologies from the competitive 
procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024(A)(7)(A) of the County Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 4400000116, RJ Rivera Associates, Inc., for Circle 

Drive/US 290 intersection improvements design. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 16 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000374, Austin Travis County 

Integral Care for system of care services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve contract award for disaster pouches/body bags and autopsy gowns, IFB No. 1403-008-

CW, to the low bidder, Salam International, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve contract award for Hunters Bend Road sidewalk improvements project, IFB No. B1401-

004-LP, to the lowest bidder, Ceda-Tex Services, Inc. 

Clerk's Note: Commissioner Gómez noted that the amount of the contract award is 
$118,120.78. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002051, Capital Area Council of Governments 

(CAPCOG), to provide air quality services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve Contract No. 4400002007, Erika J. Canales, Ph.D., to provide medical evaluations, 

assessments and therapy services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001892, E.O.N.E., Ltd., dba Organics by Gosh 

for topdressing material. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five-foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 705 
and 706 of Apache Shores, Section 3 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

17. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a street name change of a private 
easement from Old Maids Trail to “Mermaids Cove” in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Notify the Court regarding the satisfactory completion of the private streets within Sweetwater 

Ranch Section Two:   
 

a. Village F1; and   
 
b. Village F2 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the second amendment to an 

interlocal cooperation agreement with the City of Austin for the extension of Howard Lane 
between Cameron Road and SH130 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
21. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. New contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Travis 
County Sheriff’s Office to receive resources to host a conference for local high school 
youth to receive Bystander Intervention Training;   

 
b. Annual contract with the Capital Area Trauma Advisory Council to receive Texas 

Department of State Health Services resources for safety equipment and training for the 
Star Flight Program; and   

 
c. Amendment to the contract with the Corporation for National and Community Service 

(through the OneStar Foundation) for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to 
deobligate unspent funds from the FY 2014 Award for the Americorps Program. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments;   
 
b. Non-routine request from Justice of the Peace, Precinct Two office for a variance to the 

Travis County Code Chapter 10.03002, Salary Adjustment Greater than 10% Above 
Midpoint; and   

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

c. Non-routine request from Justice of the Peace, Precinct Five office for a variance to the 
Travis County Code Chapter 10.03002, Salary Adjustment Greater than 10% Above 
Midpoint. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,596,258.02 for the period of May 2 to May 8, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action regarding recommendations to name the new Travis 

County District Attorney office building located at 416 West 11th Street. 

MOTION: Forward the nominations to the Travis County Historical Commission for 
review. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, June 3, 2014, to receive comments regarding a 

request to temporarily close Mowinkle Drive beginning June 11 and continuing through July 3, 
2014, or until construction is complete, in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 

15, 16, 17, 18.a–b, 19, 21.a–c, 22.a–c, 23 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item C4Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Item C5Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of May 6, 
2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

NWRD Item 2Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



  

May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, May 6, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on May 6, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of 

April 8 and 15, 2014. 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 22 & May 6, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



  

April 22, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 22, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 22, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



  

May 6, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, May 6, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on May 6, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 8 and 15, 

2014. 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 27, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of May 20, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm



  

May 20, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, May 20, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on May 20, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Absent 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-22-2014 at 4:07 pm


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	05272014 agenda item appraisals FINAL
	Commissioners Court Meetings_20140515
	taxcollectionpowerpoint (2)

	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	JPS Joint Working Group Public Safety
	JPS RES JOINT WORKING GROUP ON PUBLIC SAFETY

	Item 14
	10841 : Cont 4400001983, TCCC Control Panel Replacement for Building 1
	PLACE CONTACTS HERE
	Executive Summary PAM 
	SO Award Recommendation
	Bid #B1403-011-PS - TCCC Control Room Panel Repl for Bldg 1 Line Item Tab Report
	SCS Construction Service Agreement DRAFT 


	Item 15
	10878 : Request Approval to Commence Negotiations with Awarded Agencies
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	RFS 1402-001-SP Scoring Matrix
	Memo to Commence Negotiations with Awarded Agencies


	Item 16
	10880 : Bates Auction
	Bates Public Auction Agenda Request for 05272014 CC
	Bates Auction list CC 05272014


	Item 17
	10881 : Approve Ct 44-1679 Aursint Family Inst for COPE svcs
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44--1679 Austin Family Inst Vendor Signed
	COPE contracts with PREA Oct 2013
	New Contract to Update PREA E-mail


	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item C3
	CONSENT CC Minutes 0422  29 + 0506  13
	CC 0415&22+0506&13 AgRq
	CC 0422
	CC 0429
	CC 0506
	CC 0513

	CONSENT CC Minutes 0520
	CC 0520 AgRq
	CC 0520


	Item C4
	Item C5
	NWRD Item 02
	NW 0506 AgRq
	NW0506

	BCRD Item 02
	BCRD minutes 0422  0506
	BCRD 0422 & 0506 AgRq
	BCRD 0422
	BCRD 0506

	BCRD minutes 0520
	BC 0520 AgRq
	BC0520





